Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Board Meeting Agenda

February 19, 2025 at 6:30pm MORTON GROVE
lis s Lo RIS PARK DISTRICT
. Pledge of Allegiance
1. Additions/Changes to the Agenda
Iv. Citizen’s Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

V. Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of January 15, 2025 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports: :
1. Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated January 31, 2025.
2. Invoice Distribution Report ending January 31, 2025 in the amount of $187,867.27.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated January 31, 2025.
4. Card Services report dated January 31, 2025.

VL. Director’s Report
Vil. Attorney’s Report
VIlIl.  Village Liaison Report

IX. Department Head Reports

X. New Business:
a. Administration & Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair
Action Item: Appointment of a New Member to the Board

Action Item: Oath of Office
Action Item: Tennis/Basketball Court Project Bid Approval

Action Item: Turf Mowing Bid Approval

Action Item: Palma Lane Project Purchase Item Approval
Action Item: Transfer of Appropriations Between Line Items
Xl. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

XIl. Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Minx, Rathunde, Liston, Russell, and Khan

Xl Closed Session: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to enter into closed session in
accordance with the Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

XIV.  Approval of Closed Session minutes: Minutes of the January 15,2025 closed session.

XV. Adjournment

persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster 5t. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through

Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter
generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deafor hearing-impaired, please use the Illinois Relay Center voice only operator at

(800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: February 19, 2025 — Commissioner John Liston

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board meeting held on January 15, 2025.

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated January 31,

2025.
e The Invoice Distribution Report ending January 31, 2025 in the amount of

$187,867.27.
e Monthly Budget to Actual Report dated January 31, 2025.
e Card Services Report dated January 31, 2025.

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance

Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session that was held on January 15, 2025.



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

VI.

VIl

Minutes of the 878" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
January 15,2025 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center

Roll Call: Commissioner Pietron called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

Commissioners Present: John Liston, Paul Minx, Lisa Rathunde, and John Pietron.
Commissioners Absent: Mazhar Khan

staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Sue Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation; Martin
O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks, and Maintenance;
and Luisa Brown, Recording Secretary.

Guests: Rita Minx, Village of Morton Grove

Attorney Present: None

Pledge of Allegiance: The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Additions/Changes to the Agenda: A president pro tempore needs to be appointed.

Appointment of a President Pro Tempore: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Liston, to appoint Vice President John Pietron to serve as President Pro Tempore
with full authority to perform the duties of the office of President of the Morton Park District Park
Board, during the President’s absence, until further action by this Board.

Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Liston, Pietron, and Rathunde. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve:

a. The minutes from the Budget and Appropriation Hearing, Truth in Taxation Hearing, and
the Regular Board Meeting held on December 20, 2024,
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated December 31, 2024.
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending December 31, 2024 in the
amount of $280,394.98.
3. Monthly Budget to Actual report dated December 31, 2024,

4. Card Service Report dated December 31, 2024.
Ayes: Commissioner Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that the district currently has two applicants for the vacant
board commissioner seat. Applications for the vacant seat will continue to be accepted until
January 31%. Wait announced at the legal symposium in November the district was informed that
any minor working for the district needs to be supervised by some at least 21 years of age.
However, IAPD sent out an announcement that informed everyone that they successfully lobbied
the state legislature to carve out an exemption for park districts and other municipal parks

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VIIl.

Xl

departments to have supervisors be 18 years of age. Wait mentioned that the District is helping
with a shoe drive with Park View School’s PTO. Residents can drop off gently used or new shoes to
PVCC or Park View School until January 24"

Attorney’s Report: The report was sent electronically earlier in the day.
Village Liaison Report: None

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent Braubach stated that Recreation Supervisors Tessa
Shorten and Sarah Lindahl hosted walk-in interviews last week for summer positions and received
47 applicants. Braubach mentioned that the district has a lot of new programs starting in January
including a new adult fitness bootcamp, adult square dancing and new adult hip hop classes. Lastly,
Braubach announced that the district will be hosting a hot cocoa social Friday, January 174,

Superintendent O’Brien stated the Finance Department is preparing for the auditors to come on
January 16", O’Brien mentioned that the Finance Department has opened the 2025 financial year
and is in the process of moving the budget over and closing out 2024.

Superintendent Gorczyca stated that the Parks Department is busy with a lot of projects including
installing shut-off valves for all the showers in Harrer Pool, painting cabinets at Austin Fieldhouse,

and taking down the holiday orbs.
New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Full / Part-time Employee Survey Results: HR Manager Michelle Khzakia gave a presentation
revealing the results of the full/part-time staff satisfaction survey.

Aquatic Presentation: Recreation Supervisor Tessa Shorten gave a presentation on the
upcoming 2025 Aquatic Season.

Approved Vendor List: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Minx, to approve the attached vendors list.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Transfer of Line-ltem Appropriations Between Funds: Commissioner Liston made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve Resolution #R-01-25 to authorize the transfer

of appropriations between funds.
Ayes: Commissioners Liston, Rathunde, Minx, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Transfer of Funds Between Line Items: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Rathunde, for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the transfer of

appropriations between the listed line items.
Ayes: Commissioners Pietron, Rathunde, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried

Updates to the Personnel Policy Manual: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx, for the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the updates to the

personnel policy manual.
Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Pietron, Minx, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



XII. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None

X, Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Minx: Thanked HR Manager Trevino and Recreation Supervisor Shorten for their
presentations. Minx stated that he is sad that Commissioner Pietron is leaving the Board but
knows he is off to do bigger and better things.
Commissioner Rathunde: Thanked everyone for their presentations. She stated that she and
her family are looking forward to the spring/summer season. She also thanked Commissioner
Pietron for his service.
Commissioner Liston: Recognized Commissioner Pietron for his many years of service not just to
the Morton Grove Park District but also to the Village of Morton Grove.
Commissioner Pietron: Thanked everyone for their amazing job. Pietron stated it had been a
privilege to serve on this board and he wished everyone the best of luck in everything.

XIV. Closed Session: Commissioner Pietron made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx,
for the Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Ayes: Commissioners Rathunde, Minx, Pietron, and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XV. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner Liston made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Pietron, to approve the November 13, 2024 closed session minutes.

Ayes: Commissioners Minx, Pietron, Liston, and Rathunde. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XVI. Adjournment: Commissioner Minx made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron, to
adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried by voice vote.

The meeting ended at approximately 7:35pm.

Board President, Mazhar Khan Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

e Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
Monthly Budget Report

Card Services Report



69°CEV '8E0°0T

LT GEB'GHI Z26°2G9'€6¢ F6°GT9 “0EE ‘0T SaNnd TI¥ - TYLOL

G£ 802’68 GL°902'901 ¥9°9L9°LGT 9y "8EL'LE ANQd ONIUYITD TTIOHAYd 66
08°9FT'¥FE‘S PZOTIT'V 00°00T'T VO 8ST'LFE’S SINANIAOYANT TYLIAYD oL
LT %906 00°0 00°0 LT %906 LIdny ov
G9°L9E'66€E 08 LET'EV 06" €€ GG TEG 2V NOILVAHDHY TYIDAdS GE
26°990°0S 16°2LS'8 00°0 €V 6£9'8S FONYEASNI ALITIEVIT 0¢
T6°LLO'T9E 00°0 00°0 16 LLO’T9E T00d MAY¥YH - LSEYIINI ONY dNOd 92
£2°8¥9991 00°0 01" %6 €1 766’991 LSEMALNI 3 aNoOd Gz
0E" L9V 'EL TL°9G69°02 2L TT 62°211'%6 "¥°D0TI%d A4
FE€°280°G8 68 LIV'LT cLTTT 16°887 201 "ATHTHTT 0¢
7568611 80°929°¢ 00°0 Z9°G19'G1 WNASOW ST
F0°GSTIE’E 00°0 00°0 PO GTIE'E ONIIHOIT % ONIAYd 01
20°€16°2 £Z°69E'T 00°0 §Z2°282'¥% qD1710d S0
0Z°089°T¥6 LV TP0’8EZ 67 0TL V2T 8T TT0’'GG0'T NOILYddDHad 0
22°90%'00S5 ‘2 6% °GE9 ‘202 GE RTIO‘0L 9¢€°L20'€E9’'e FLYd04¥0D 10

GZ0e/1E/T0 S1TPa1d s3Tged GZ0Z/T0/10 uot3dTIosad pung

aourTeg Te30] Te30lL aoueTeyd

butpug butuutbeag

/1

:abeg

SINNODIVY INIWLSHANI NV HSWVDO

SaNN4 TI¥Y :dNNd

GZ0Z/TE/T0 OL G20Z/T0/T0 WOHd
LOTHISIA M¥Yd JA0HMD NOLJOW ¥0d dNNA A" AYVWANS HSWO

yIed 24019 UOJIOW :€d

zaTezuobT

1198

Wd 60:€0 STOZ/TT/Z0



00°00T Z9°6%Z (z9-6ve) (29°6%2) 0070 SHMALIANIAXE 3 SANNIAZY A0 LIN
910 BE"0GL'FST 2976V 29°6%¢ 00°000’GST STINLIANIdXE TYLOL
00°0 00°000°GST 00°0 0070 00°000°'GST SANNAATY TYIOL
IEONYYNSNI ALITIGVIT - 0f Pung
FONVINSNI ALITIEVIT - 0€ pund
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SMHALIANAAXE ¥ SEANNIATY d0 LAN
00°0 007000008 00°0 00°0 00°000°008 SHANLIANAAXT TYLOL
0070 007000008 000 00°0 00°000°008 SENNIAFY TYIOL
1700d HTEHYH - LSEYALNT ONY aNO"d - 92 Pung
T00d WHMMYH - ISTYIINI NV ONO" - 97 pung
00°00T (OT"®6) 01" v6 01" ¥6 000 SHANLIANAdXE ¥ SANNIATI 40 IEN
0070 00°000°0ST T 0070 0070 00°000‘06T T SEENLIANAdXA TYIOL
10°0 06°G06‘6FTT 0T"¥6 01" b6 00°000°0ST"T SANNIATE TYIOL
IISTEINI 3 ANO" - GZ pung
LSAYAINT ¥ ANO" - GZ pung
00°00T 66°F#9°0C (66°FF9°02) (66°7F9'02) 00°0 SHYNLIANTAXE 3 SANNIATY 0 L3N
9Z°8 6Z EVE'62ZE 1L°969°02 TL°959°02 00°000°0G2 STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
00°0 BZ" 8866V ZLETT TLYTT 007000062 SAANIATY TYIOL
1°ytDtItd - ZZ pung
YD I°d - ZZ pung
00°00T LT°90% LT (LT°90F'LT) (LT 90F‘LT) 00°0 SHANLIANAIXE 3 SANNIAEY 40 LAN
96°0T T1°28S‘LET 68 LTV LT 68 LIR'LT 00°000°S9T SHENLIONIdXHT TYLOL
10°0 8Z°886 ‘P91 ZLESTT ZL 1T 007000691 SHNNIATY TYLOL
CATMTWTI - 02 pund
TATMTHTI - 0g pung
00°00T T0°650°€ (T0°6G0°E) (10°650°€E) 00°0 SAYALICNAdXE ? SANNIAHY A0 L3IN
8Z° L 66 076 '8E 10°6G0°€ 10°650°€E 00°000'2% STENLIANIdXE TYLOL
000 0070002y 0070 00°0 00000 ‘2% SEANNIATE TYIOL
CWNASOW - ST pung
WNASNW - GT Pung
007001 £2°69E°T (€2°69E°T) (€£2°69€°T) 000 SHUNLIANAIAXE 3 SANNIATY 40 LEAN
£E1°6 LL 0E9'ET €Z°69E'T EZ 69E'T 00°000°ST STINLIANAdXE TYIOL
000 00°000°GT 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST SHNNEATE TYIOL
:d@0IT0d - G0 Pung
301704 - S0 Pund
00°00T v2 068°G66 (P2 068°GG) (P2 068°56) 00°0 STYNLIANASXE 3 SHANNIAEY A0 LAN
G0°S 0G 6TZ'PEV'E 06°%99 ‘28T 05°599 ‘28T 00°¥88°9T9°€ SHYNLIANIAXE TYIOL
167 € PL 60T 060 °E 9Z " HLL'9ZT 92 FLL 9T 00" ¥88'919°¢€ SHANNIATY TYIOL
INOILYEEOEY - Z0 pung
NOTIIYHEOHY - Z0 pung
00°00T FZ SER ‘90T (p2°GEF'90T) (pZ°GEP '90T) 00°0 SHMALIANIdXE 3 SANNIATY JO LEN
€0°S TP 996G ‘T1EE’‘E 6G°6FF ‘9LT 6G°6HF‘9LT 00°9T0°‘B0OS'E SHINLIANAAXE TYIOL
00°2Z G9°T00‘BER‘E GETFI0 0L SETFT0'0L 00°910'805'¢€ SHNNIATY TYIOL
1EIVHO4H0D - 10 Ppung
ALYHOd¥0D - 10 pung
aasn ("TYWHONEY) TYWHON (ASYAMOIA) HASYAMONT (TYWHONEY) TYINON LA9aGNE AAANAWY NOTILAI¥DS3d MAFHAN 19
1908 % ADNYIVE G20Z/1€/10 HINOW GZ0Z/T1E/TO GZoe
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY AONVIVE LA
GZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIANT 4oIddd Bd SA0I3 UOIIOW -dd
zaTezuob] :I98(
¢/1 :abeqg LOTALSIA Md¥d FJAOHD NOLYOW d0d I1d0dd¥ HANLIANAIXH ONY AONIATH

Wd 90:€£0 S20¢/TL/20



00°00T PG GET'16¢C (ps-geT’152) (pG GET'T1GT) 0070 SMUNLIANAdXE ¥ SHAONIAEY 10 LAN
v € TV " vZ8'S0L’'ZT 6G°GL0O '8P 65°GL0 '8P 00°006 ‘EST’ET saNnd TIV - STHALIANIdXE TYIOL
0671 G6 65696621 G0"0%6 ‘96T GO"0b6 961 00°006 ‘EGT'ET SANMA TIV - SHANIATY TYIOL
00°00T FZ 110°€E (p2°1T10'E) (p2°T110°€E) 00°0 STINLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATH J0 LAN
01°0 9.°886°'G16°2 P2 110°€ vz 1T10'E 00" 000‘616°2 SHUNLIANIdXE TYIOL
00°0 00°000'6T6°Z 00°0 00°0 007 000°616°2 SANNIATE TYLOL
:SINAWIAOHANI TYLIAYD - 0L Pund
SINAWAAOMANWI TYLIAYD - 0L Pund
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHUNLIANZAXE ¥ SINNIATY IO LIN
0070 00°000‘€2 00°0 0070 00°000°€2 STENLIANAdXE TYIOL
0070 00°000‘€2 00°0 00°0 00°000‘€2 SHANAATS TYIOL
110Ny - 0F pung
LIany - 0v pung
00°00T 06 E9T'EY (06°€917€¥R) (06°€9T1'€H) 00°0 SHUNLIANIAXE ¥ SHANIATY JO LAN
Lb"8 0Z°Z0B8‘99F 08°LET'EY 08°L6T'ER 00°000°0TG SHUNLIANIAXT TYLOL
1070 0T°996 ‘60§ 06" EE 06" €€ 00°000°0T5S SANNIATY TYIOL
INOTIVAYOEY TYIDA4S - GE Pung
NOILYEYDHEY TYIDAdS - GE pund
asasn ("TYWHONEY) TYWHON (ASYANOEA) ASYAIONT (TYWHONEY) TYWHON 1A900d aEaNIWNY NOILAT¥DSAA YIGAON 19
1909 % HONYIYE GZ0Z/TE/T0 HLNOW GZ0Z/1E/10 5202
ATAYTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY FONYIYE ALA
GZ0Z/TE€/10 ONIANE dOIHdAd Bd 84015 UOIIOW :8d
zaTezuoby :18s(
bl A :abeg IOIMISIA M¥¥d dA0MD NOLYOW ¥0d ILH0ddd HdNLIANAdXH ANV HNNIAHA

Wd 90:€0 GZ0Z/T11/20



02/1%/2025 02:57 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

‘ _ PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40966

02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP DECEMBER GROUPEX CLASSES 765.00 40966
Total For Check 40966 765.00

Check 40967

02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CIAO BELLA SEWING SEWING CLASSES CONTRACTOR 285.00 40967
Total For Check 40967 285.00

Check 40968

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED JACOBS GAZEBO 48.38 40968
Total For Check 40968 48.38

Check 40969

01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP HINCKLEY SPRINGS WATER FRQO THE OFFICE 63.94 40969
Total For Check 40969 63.94

Check 40970

02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SH HOT SHOTS SPORTS HOTSHOTS SPORTS FALL 2 -20 15,439.90 40970
Total For Check 40970 15,439.90

Check 40971

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY QUARTERLY BILLING 606.65 40971
Total For Check 40971 606.65

Check 40972

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE KASEYA US LLC SPAM PROTECTION FOR EMAIL 1,101.95 40972
Total For Check 40972 1,101.85

Check 40973

02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGU LANGUAGE IN ACTION, INC. LANGUAGE CLASSES CONTRACTO 234.00 40973
Total For Check 40873 234.00

Check 40974

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI LISA RATHUNDE IPRA PER DIEM 162.00 40974
Total For Check 40974 162.00

Check 40975

02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS MARC ACOBA RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 100.00 40975
Total For Check 40975 100.00

Check 40976

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA MENARDS HOSE FOR SLOP SINK AT NATI 267.86 40976

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MENARDS SNOW BLOWER WHEEL 6.97 40976

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS CAP SCCREW/BOLTS 6.58 40976

01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN MENARDS ORBIT SANDER AND SANDING P 118.00 40976

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE 62.15 409786

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD MENARDS SUPPLIES FOR MAINTENANCE 16.97 40976
Total For Check 40976 478.53

Check 40977

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - NAPA CAR BATTERY 199.99 40977
Total For Check 40977 199.99

Check 40978

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI PAUL MINX IPRA PER DIEM 162.00 40978
Total For Check 40978 162.00

Check 40879

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATIONS CLUB FITNESS AD 585.00 40879
Total For Check 40979 585.00

Check 408980

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE 275.50 40980

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE 275.50 40980

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE SERVICE 283.86 40980
Total For Check 40980 834.86

Check 40981

1,327.19 40981

02-07-592821

CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY

WENDY DECARLO

DOG AND PUPPY TRAINING COU



02/1%/2025 02:57 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTICON REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

DB: Morteon Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

) ) PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 40981
Total For Check 40981 1,327.18

Check 40982

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE WILMETTE TRUCK & BUS INTRASTATE SAFTEY INSPECTI 40.00 40982
Total For Check 40982 40.00

Check 40983

02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV-GAP BENISA KOPLIKU REFUND FOR GAP 01/02/25 71.00 40983
Total For Check 40983 71.00

Check 40984

02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 BOBS DAIRY SERVICE MILK FOR B4 SCHOOL 17.60 40984
Total For Check 40984 17.60

Check 40985

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - COMCAST CABLE LOBBY TV CABLE 117.27 40985
Total For Check 40985 117.27

Check 40986

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING 566.92 40986
Total For Check 40986 566.92

Check 40987

02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP FIRST STUDENT SCHOOL DAY OFF 11/25 228.00 40987
Total For Check 40887 228.00

Check 40988

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU GEMPLER'S INC NORB HESSELEN 2024 WORK BO 190.00 40988
Total For Check 40988 190.00

Check 40989

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE BUSINESS CARS FOR COLLIN J 75.00 40989
Total For Check 409883 75.00

Check 40990

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT, INC. GARBAGE SERVICES PVCC 37027 40990
Total For Check 40990 3702

Check 40991

02-07-592813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTH HOT SHOTS SPORTS DECEMBER HOT SHOTS BIRTHDA 300.00 40991
Total For Check 40991 300.00

Check 40892

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE KASEYA US LLC 365 USER BACKUP 18,261.15 40992
Total For Check 40992 18,261.15

Check 40993

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 63.71 40993

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS 63.71 40993
Total For Check 40993 127.42

Check 40994

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FCR 868.08 40994
Total For Check 40894 868.08

Check 40995

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS COMBINATION SMOKE DETECTOR 51.87 40995

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MENARDS QIL FOR SNOW BLOWER 1.10 40995

01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS MENARDS 0IL FOR SNOW BLOWER 10.18 40995
Total For Check 40995 63.15

Check 40996

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 489.19 40996
Total For Check 40996 489.19

Check 40997

D2-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK RECORD A HIT, INC. DEPOSIT FOR RENTAL ATTRACT 895.00 40997

895.00

Total For Check 40997



02/11/2025 02:57 PM
User: lgonzalez

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

Invoice Description

Page:

3/8

Amount Check #

Check 40998
01-20-520321

Check 40999
02-08-4%0939

Check 41003
01-20-570410

Check 41004
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 41005
01-10-520160

Check 41006
02-33-540110

Check 41007
02-07-593813

Check 41008
02-32-460110

Check 41009
02-01-592176

Check 41010
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 41011
01-10-554100

Check 41012
01-20-554100

Check 41013
01-10-581200

35-10-552700

Check 41014
01-20-520321

Check 41015
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 41016
02-33-520312

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FU

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY

MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS M

CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 40998

TRAVELING WORLD OF REPTILE

Total For Check 40989

ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 41003

CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA IN
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA IN

Total For Check 41004

CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU

Total For Check 41005

COMED

Total For Check 41006

DAIRY QUEEN OF WILMETTE

Total For Check 41007

GAIL ELLEN DUER

Total For Check 41008

ILLINOIS SHOTOKAN KARATE C

Total For Check 41008

LEAF
LEAF

Total For Check 41010

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 41011

LRS HOLDINGS, LLC

Total For Check 41012

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC
MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 41013

MENARDS

Total For Check 41014

NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS

Total For Check 41015

KEYS

HOT COCCA ENTERTAINMENT 2/

ICE MELT PRO SLICE

MAINTENANCE COPIER DEC
MAINTENANCE COPIER DEC

CLASSIFIED LISTING

ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK

4 BIRTHDAY CAKES

FITNESS MEMBERSHIP REFUND

ISKC KARATE FALL 2024

COPIER RENTAL
COPIER RENTAL

3 MONTHS OF WIRELESS MONIT

PORTA POTTY RENTAL

SHARED TRAINING COURSE 1/7
1ST QUARTER CONTRIBUTION 2

PVC CAP

DEC GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
DEC GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
DEC GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
DEC GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS
DEC GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS

NORTH AMERICAN CORP CF ILL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES PVCC

15.

15.

425.

925.

925.

45.
.06

45

90.

723.

1e68.

168.

96.

96.

16,191.

16,191

192

192,

385.

105

105

920.

920.

500.
15

41, 344

41,844

84.

84,

366.
631.
286.
648,
.01

127

2,060.

859

96

96

.00

00

12

12

06

12

81

.81

.06

.06

00

00

00

00

00

.00

.76

76

52

.00

.00

00

00

00

.75

47

47
95
44

39
87

66

.66

40998

40999

41003

41004
41004

41005

41006

41007

41008

41009

41010
41010

41011

41012

41013
41013

41014

4101¢
4101¢
4101¢
4101¢
4101¢

41011



02/11/2025 02:57 PM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
. PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 41016

Total For Check 41016 859.66

Check 41017

30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY /LIABILITY 27 10215 41017

30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY /LIABILITY 1,445.70 41017

30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY /LIABILITY 484.56 41017

30-10-532620 INSURANCE-POLLUTION LIABIL PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY /LIABILITY 83.94 41017

30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PROPERTY /LIABILITY 3,416.54 41017
Total For Check 41017 8,132.89

Check 41018

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,090.90 41018

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,090.90 41018

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE PEERLESS NETWORK, INC. PHONE SERVICES 1,123.:96 41018
Total For Check 41018 3,305.76

Check 41019

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,502.74 41019
Total For Check 41012 4,502.74

Check 41020

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 2025 PRE PAY PRICE 6250 DE 2,580.00 41020

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 2025 PRE PAY PRICE PVCC 752.00 41020

15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 2025 PRE PAY PRICE 6240 DE 864.00 41020
Total For Check 41020 4,196.00

Check 41021

02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT W ROYAL PRINCESS PARTIES LLC CHARACHTER ENTERTAINMENT F 329.00 41021
Total For Check 41021 329.00

Check 41022

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS DEC 786.76 41022

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS DEC 342.44 41022

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS DEC 2.00 41022

02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS DEC 141.75 41022

02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS DEC 1,321.44 41022

15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS DEC 120.02 41022
Total For Check 41022 2,714.41

Check 41023

70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TEN THE W-T GROUP, LLC COURT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 1,000.00 41023
Total For Check 41023 1,000.00

Check 41024

01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR ALL PARK 115.83 41024

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR ALL PARK 62.95 41024

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR ALL PARK 75.54 41024

02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR ALL PARK 37.779 41024

02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR ALL PARK 463.31 41024

15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICE FOR ALL PARK 377 41024
Total For Check 41024 793.17

Check 41025

02-08-592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER WALLACE ENTERTAINMENT MY LITTLE SWEETHEART DJ 300.00 41025
Total For Check 41025 300.00

Check 41028

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 141.49 41028

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 115.37 41028

01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBO ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 796.27 41028

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JBNUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 139.90 41028

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 15.00 41028

01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 366.00 41028

01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 2,781.28 41028



02/11/2025 02:57 PM  INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 41028

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 119.64 41028

02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 100.00 41028

02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 2,281.09 41028

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 122,31 41028

02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 10.49 41028

02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 951.77 41028

02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 289.35 41028

02-07-593819 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 72.186 41028

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 267.29 41028

02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 29.35 41028

02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH HO ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 1,857.56 41028

02-08-593935 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOVIES IN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS (18.89) 41028

02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 23.96 41028

02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 43,22 41028

02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 22.45 41028

02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 1,163.29 41028

02-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 11.99 41028

02-32-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 105.00 41028

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES JANUARY 2025 CREDIT CARDS 748.26 41028
Total For Check 41028 12,555.60

Check 41029

02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 BOBS DAIRY SERVICE MILK FOR B4 17.60 41029
Total For Check 41029 17.60

Check 41030

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANCN FINANCIAL SERVICES, PRINTER USAGE 192.49 41030

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANCN FINANCIAL SERVICES, PRINTER USAGE 192.49 41030
Total For Check 41030 384,98

Check 41031

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING VEHICLE 240.00 41031

02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING 6240 DEM 480.00 41031

02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING 9200 ORI 240.00 41031

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING PVCC 240.00 41031

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF CMFP DEPT MG-06A QUARTERLY BILLING MUSEUM A 240.00 41031
Total Feor Check 41031 1,440.00

Check 41032

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL 650.22 41032
Total For Check 41032 650.22

Check 41033

02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP  FIRST STUDENT SCHOOL DAY OFF BUS 11/25 266.00 41033
Total For Check 41033 266.00

Check 41034

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - GRAPHIC ARTS SERVICE 2025 CLUB FITNESS TRIFOLD 440.00 41034
Total For Check 41034 440.00

Check 41035

02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SH HOT SHOTS SPORTS HOT SHOTS SPORTS WINTER BR 2,937.55 41035
Total For Check 41035 2,937.55

Check 41036

99-10-210955 PAYABLES-EMP FLEX SPENDING JEFF WAIT FLEX SPENDING PAYMENT 1 210.20 41036
Total For Check 41036 210.20

Check 41037

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF Sp REC INCLUSION FO 12/30-1/12 984.97 41037
Total For Check 41037 984.97

R 46.55 41038

01-20-520400

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS

TOOLS AND HARDWARE TO REPA



02/11/2025 02:57 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

) ‘ PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 41038
Total For Check 41038 46.55

Check 41039

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA WIPER BLADES FOR TRUCK 80 23.30 41039
Total For Check 41039 23.30

Check 41040

02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL NICOR GAS GAS BILL FOR HARRER 197.13 41040
Total For Check 41040 197.13

Check 41041

02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE NILOFER KIDIWALA CANCELING BASE PROFRAM 281.00 41041
Total For Check 41041 281.00

Check 41042

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL PVCC SUPPLIES 381.48 41042
Total For Check 41042 381.48

Check 41043

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA NORTH SHORE FAUCETS AUTOMATIC FAUCET FOR NATIO 509.27 41043
Total For Check 41043 509.27

Check 41044

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE PROSHRED CHICAGO SHREDDING SERVICE 78.62 41044
Total For Check 41044 78.62

Check 41045

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE SYSCO FOOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR BASE 1,406.58 41045
Total For Check 41045 1,406.58

Check 41046

01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE DECEMBER 2024 FUEL BILL 779.67 41046

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE DECEMBER 2024 FUEL BILL 334.14 41046
Total For Check 41046 1 11381

Check 41049

01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP HINCKLEY SPRINGS WATER FOR OFFICE 53.95 41049
Total For Check 41049 53.95

Check 41050

02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANO JAMES ECKWALL PIANO TUNING 135.00 41050
Total For Check 41050 135.00

Check 41051

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LRS HOLDINGS, LLC 6250 DEMPSTER TRASH SERVIC 362.60 41051
Total For Check 41051 362.60

Check 41052

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS CASTER & WOOD PLANKS 183.81 41052

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS TREATED PLYWOOD SHEETS AND 17.95 41052
Total For Check 41052 201.76

Check 41053

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER ELECTRIC BILL 1,491.31 41053

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER ELECTRIC BILL 657.51 41053

02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER ELECTRIC BILL 567.55 41053

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER ELECTRIC BILL 446,96 41053

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER ELECTRIC BILL 5,965.22 41053

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY MIDAMERICAN ENERGY SERVICE DECEMBER ELECTRIC BILL 282.27 41053
Total For Check 410353 9,410.82

Check 41054

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- NATIONAL SALT SUPPLY BULK TREATED DEICER 2,395.45 41054
Total For Check 41054 2,395.45

Check 41055

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND 9,562.00 41055

9,562.00

Total For Check 41055



02/11/2025 02:57 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page:

7/8

Amount Check #

Check 41056
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI CLEANING FOR FEB 2025

Total For Check 41056

Check 41057
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE SYSCQ FOOD SERVICES SNACKS FOR BASE AND B4

Total For Check 41057

Check 41058
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE U.S. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPME VEHICLE AND BUILDING EXTIN

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU U.S. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPME ANNUAL FIRE EXT CERTIFICAT

Total For Check 41058

Check 41058
70-10-586149 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OS UPLAND DESIGN OKETOQ PARK OSLAD DEVELOPME

Total For Check 41059

Check 41060
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTCN GROVE FUEL BILL JANUARY 2025

Total For Check 41060

110.
110,
1,676.

1,676.

538

249.

187

3,111

3,111,

888.

888

00

00

486

486

22

62

.84

.24

24

75

.75

41056

41057

41058
41058

41059

41060



02/11/2025 02:57 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: B8/8

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 56,791.86
Fund 02 RECREATION 73,202.59
Fund 15 MUSEUM 1,781.07
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC B,572.51
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 43,197.80
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 4,111.24
Fund 99 PAYROLL CLEARING F 210.20

187,867.27



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 1/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
01-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 2,460,000.00 2,460,000.00 2,683,232.94 (223,232.94)
01-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 9,030.00 9,030.00 9,516.80 {486.80)
01-10-430100 INTEREST-INTEREST INCOME 271,416.00 271, 416.00 217,625.13 53,790.87
01-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 19,494.00 19,494.00 461.22 19,032.78
01-10-481850 MISCELLANEQUS REV- PVCC PARKING L( 44,000.00 (44,000.00)
01-10-485500 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MNASR RENT 96,272.00 96,272.00 96,380.29 (108.29)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 3,051,216.38 (195,004.38)
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 2,856,212.00 2,856,212.00 3,051,216.38 (195,004.38)



Siéif/éggiigz=l5 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 2/36
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024

61 NovsER pEsCRIPTION *soocen aoocar ACTIVITY Rneier Chavcs
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
01-10-511100 SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTCR 178,376.00 173,876.00 173,563.68 312.32
01-10-511200 SALARTES-SUPERINTENDENT OF HR & R 83,740.00 69,740.00 69,327.76 412.24
01-10-511300 SALARTES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCI 129,585.00 127,685.00 127,595.40 89.60
01-10-511500 SALARIES & WAGES-IT PROGRAMMER 81,421.00 77,521.00 77,464.00 57.00
01-10-512720 SALARIES & WAGES-FINANCE COORDINAI 62,602.00 62,902.00 62,875.05 26.95
01-10-513211 SALARIES & WAGES-SECURITY PART TI} 111.00 5,111.00 5,000.00 111.00
01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGI 500.00 1,100.00 1,021.56 78.44
01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 5,744.00 3,544.00 3,480.82 63.18
01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA( 2,500.00 2,500.00 1,852.71 647.29
01-10-520140 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - BOTTLE 800.00 900.00 821.71 78.29
01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PUBLI( 300.00 292.04 7.96
01-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - D] 311,563.00 256,563.00 256,075.24 487.76
01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 17,400.00 17,315.62 84.38
01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 12,000.00 6,900.00 6,894.60 5.40
01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,593.91 206.09
01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 16,500.00 16,488.12 11.88
01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVIC( 43,200.00 57,800.00 57,705.58 94,42
01-10-551400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-BAMBOO PAYROI 14,500.00 14,500.00 14,118.74 381.26
01-10-552100 CNTRCT SVCS-BS&A SOFTWARE SERVICE 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,291.00 709.00
01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS) 20,000.00 21,200.00 21,172.98 27.02
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 30,000.00 33,000.00 32,918.34 81.66
01-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,000.00 1,000.00 203.98 796.02
01-10-560800 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - I 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,662.68 337.32
01-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - £ 4,000.00 7,200.00 7,161.20 38.80
01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE EXPENSES 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,656.17 343.83
01-10-580200 EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SEMI! 1,000.00 1,100.00 1,046.58 53.42
01-10-580201 EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRATEGIC PL} 1,000.00
01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS 100.00 100.00 100.00
01-10-581110 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-COMMISSIONERS E?} 3,000.00 4,000.00 3,952.05 47.95
01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMIt 8,000.00 2,700.00 2,677.73 22.27
01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 13,763.00 10,263.00 10,177.63 85.37

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS MEALS 1,000.00 1,600.00 1,558.086 41.94

01-10-581250



gzéiiliggiigg:ls PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 3/36
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANC 1,500.00 300.00 214.00 86.00
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP? 13,885.00 13,885.00 13,880.81 4.19
01-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 1,000.00 788.50 211.50
01-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVI 2,000.00 400.00 387.14 12.886
01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGN] 500.00 900.00 B78.77 21.23
01-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 1,000.00 1,500.00 1,488.19 11.81
01-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 960,000.00 316,100.00 316,100.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 2,055,690.00 1,332,890.00 1,326,702.35 6,187.65
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
01-20-511400 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS ¢ 101,984.00 97,184.00 97,111.80 72.20
01-20-512120 SALARIES & WAGES-PARKS FOREMAN 96,064.00 93,264.00 93,200.20 63.80
01-20-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 410,274.00 373,274.00 373,051.31 222.69
01-20-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 10,000.00 18,100.00 18,023.09 76.91
01-20-513100 SALARIES & WAGES-SUMMER STAFF 20,000.00 14,300.00 14,290.01 9.99
01-20-520221 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG REPAIR SEI 6,500.00 2,700.00 2,610.72 89.28
01-20-520225 MATRL-SUPP-R & R - VEHICLE REPAIR 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,891.10 108.90
01-20-520230 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-RENTAL MACE 500.00 1,100.00 1,012.38 87.62
01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 13,000.00 10,800.00 10,784.65 15.35
01-20-520318 MATRL AND SUPB-MAINT. - MATLLS = ¢ 500.00 500.00 341.40 158.60
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATILS -} 5,000.00 5,300.00 5,269.59 30.41
01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - ( 8,000.00 5,100.00 5,071.49 28.51
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS - VEHI( 8,000.00 13,100.00 13,031.95 €8.05
01-20-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,111.29 88.71
01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. -PLAYGROUND MUL( 5,500.00 6,700.00 6,675.76 24.24
01-20-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 500.00 1,600.00 1,522.36 77.64
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOLS & HARI 6,500.00 2,700.00 2,630.08 69.92
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS & OIL Vi 25,000.00 21,400.00 21,280.24 119.76
01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 39,000.00 96,000.00 95,861.16 138.84
01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 3,700.00 3,650.73 49,27
01-20-560300 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - BLDG 500.00 600.00 548.93 51.07
01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PARK IMPROl 11,000.00 15,700.00 15,601.01 98.99
01-20-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REF! 3,000.00 1,700.00 1,600.70 99.30
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GRASS-SEED-SOD-FER! 4,000.00 1,700.00 1,682.73 1727

01-20-570300



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 4/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 20 - PARKS MAINT
01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUBS-FLOWE! 5,000.00 15,300.00 15,265.05 34.95
01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-FILL-BAl 5,000.00 9,900.00 9,B889.69 10.31
01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS = ¢ 2,500.00 1,900.00 1,862.37 37.63
01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,000.00 400.00 366.92 33.08
01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA 500.00 100.00 100.00
Totals for dept 20 - PARKS MAINT 800,522.00 B23,322.00 821,238.71 2,083,259
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,856,212.00 2,156,212.00 2,147,941.06 8,270.94



02/11/2025.03:15 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 5/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 01 CORPORATE
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 01 700,000.00 903,275.32 (203,275.32)

1,696,975.40
2,600,250.72

1,696,975.40 1,696,975.40

2,396,975.40

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE (203,275.32)

Fund:

02 RECREATION

ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS

1,696,975.40

02-01-490105 PROGRAM FEES REV-PICKLEBALL 12,289.00 12,289.00 17,548.07 (5,259.07)
02-01-490131 PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - ADULT LEAGUE 19,700.00 19,700.00 18,250.00 1,450.00
02-01-490141 PROGRAM FEES REV-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 2,880.00 2,880.00 1,240.00 1,640.00
02-01-490170 PRGM REV-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRACT! 20,020.00 20,020.00 8,365.80 11, 654.20
02-01-490176 PROGRAM FEES REV-ISKC KARATE 63,608.00 63,608.00 72,937.00 (9,329.00)
02-01-490179 PROGRAM FEES REV-TKDO 9,800.00 9,800.00 3,818.71 5,981.29
02-01-490182 PROGRAM FEES REV-AYSO SOCCER SETUI 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000,00
02-01-490191 PRGM REV- VOLLEYBALL (182.00) 182.00
02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS 96,583.00 96,583.00 143,057.43 (46,474.43)
02-01-490212 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR COURT RENY 35,000.00 35,000.00 33,257.50 1,742.50
02-01-490512 PROGRAM FEES -OUTDOOR FIELDS/COURI 54,893.00 54,893.00 57,791.50 (2,898.50)
Totals for dept 01 - ATHLETICS 317,773.00 317,773.00 356,084.01 (38,311.01)
Dept 03 - CAMES
02-03-490412 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP 249,995.00 249,995.00 253,696.84 (3,701.84)
02-03-490417 PROGRAM FEES REV-CAMP EXTENDED 15,800.00 15,800.00 15,329.50 470,50
02-03-490418 PRGM REV-RISE-N-SHINE (BEFORE CA 8,040.00 8,040.00 10,944.00 (2,904.00)
Totals for dept 03 - CAMPS 273,835.00 273,835.00 279,970.34 (6,135.34)
Dept 04 - DANCE
02-04-490513 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT DANCE (79.61) 79.61
02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLASSES 37,000.00 37,000.00 44,604.29 (7,604.29)
02-04-490520 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - RECITAL 4,350.00 4,350.00 2,380.00 1,970.00
Totals for dept 04 - DANCE 41,350.00 41,350.00 46, 904.68 (5,554.68)
Dept 05 — ARTS & CRAFTS
02-05-490617 PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LESSONS 2,880.00 2,880.00 2,880.00
02-05-490618 PROGRAM FEES REV-MUSIC 4,770.00 4,770.00 7,162.00 (2,392.00)
02-05-490622 PROGRAM FEES REV-LAUGUAGE CLASSES 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,187.00 613.00
02-05-490623 PROGRAM FEES REV-ADULT GENERAL INI 2,580.00 2,580.00 2,760.00 (180.00)
02-05-490624 PROGRAM FEES REV-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI 17,904.00 17,904.00 12,892.00 5,012.00
Totals for dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS 29,934.00 29,934.00 24,001.00 5,933.00
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS
02-06-490711 PROGRAM FEES REV-PRE SCHOOL 105,017.00 105,017.00 111,383.36 (6,366.36)
02-06-490715 PROGRAM FEES REV-TODDLER VARIETY 3,800.00 3,800.00 3,969.00 (169.00)
02-06-490716 PROGRAM FEES REV-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 1,500.00 1,500.00 510.00 990.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS
Totals for dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS 110,317.00 110,317.00 115,862.36 (5,545.36)
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07-490813 PROGRAM FEES REV-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 14,940.00 14,940.00 12,501.00 2,439.00
p2-07-490815 PROGRAM FEES REV-PIANO LESSONS 28,228.00 28,228.00 36,968.00 (8,740.00)
02-07-490818 PROGRAM FEES REV-STEM CLASSES 1,400.00 (1,400.00)
02-07-490819 PROGRAM FEES REV-GAP 18,240.00 18,240.00 26,187.50 (7,947.50)
02-07-490820 PROGRAM FEES REV-EARLY RELEASE 6,800.00 6,800.00 9,202.00 (2,402.00)
02-07-490821 PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TRAINING 8,700.00 8,700.00 9,381.99 (681.99)
02-07-490823 PROGRAM FEES REV-B4 35,178.00 35,178.00 41,127.98 (5,949.98)
02-07-490825 PROGRAM FEES REV-BASE 177,900.00 177,900.00 191,562.55 (13,662.55)
02-07-490826 PROGRAM FEES REV-KINDER ODYSSEY DI 85,150.00 85,150.00 85,376.26 (226.26)
02-07-490840 PROGRAM FEES REV-MAGIC 1,460.00 1,460.00 753.00 707.00
Totals for dept 07 = VARIED INTERESTS 376,596.00 376,596.00 414,460.28 (37,864.28)
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
02-08-490911 PROGRAM FEES REV-SK RUN 61.00 (61.00)
02-08-490912 PROGRAM FEES REV-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,564.00 (364.00)
02-08-490914 PROGRAM FEES REV-COLD BREWS 3,300.00 3,300.00 600.00 2,700.00
02-08-490917 PROGRAM FEES REV-SANTA COMES TO TC 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,593.01 (1,593.01)
02-08-490919 PRGM REV-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NIGH 2,085.00 2,085.00 1,770.00 315.00
02-08-490921 PRGM REV-MOTHER/DAUGHTER EVENT 1,094.00 (1,094.00)
02-08-490922 PROGRAM FEES REV-GARARE SALES 1,260.00 (1,260.00)
02-08-490925 PROGRAM FEES REV-GRINCH HOLIDAY EV 450.00 450.00 1,387.89 (937.89)
02-08-4390926 PROGRAM FEES REV-SUMMER CONCERTS (1,350.00) 1,350.00
02-08-490936 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY CAMPOUTS 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,519.00 (269.00)
02-08-490938 PROGRAM FEES REV-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,304.41 (104.41)
02-08-490939 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY FUN NIGHT 600.00 600.00 25.00 575.00
02-08-490943 PROGRAM FEES REV-FAMILY EVENTS 1,480.00 1,480.00 587.90 892.10
02-08-490946 PROGRAM FEES REV-HOLIDAY HOUSE VI 1,720.00 1,720.00 1,260.00 460.00
02-08-490947 PROGRAM FEES REV-ANIMAL EVENTS 330.00 330.00 484.00 (154.00)
02-08-490952 PROGRAM FEES-GINGERBREAD HOUSE WOR 720.00 720.00 592.25 127.75
Totals for dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS 19,335.00 19,335.00 18,752.46 582.54
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
02-09-490224 WELLNESS PROGRAMS 42.00 (42.00)
5,700.00 5,700.00 10,902.00 (5,202.00)

02-09-4390231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL TRAININC



02/11/2025‘03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
02-09-490232 PROGRAM FEES REV-CONTRACTUAL FITNE 1,000.00 1,000.00 10.00 990.00
Totals for dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS 6,700.00 6,700.00 10,954.00 (4,254.00)
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
02-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE! 1,281,000.00 1,281,000.00 1,053,728.15 227,271.85
02-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 41,000.00
02-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE! 41,000.00 50,000.00 (9,000.00)
02-10-430100 INTEREST-INTEREST INCOME 217,625.12 (217,625.12)
02-10-481810 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MISC. - GENERAL 1,744.00 1,744.00 70.00 1,674.00
02-10-481850 MISCELLANEOUS REV- REC TRAC CONTR( 71.43 (71.43)
02-10-485601 DONATION FOR BASE PROGRAM - JUDY [ 500.00 (500.00)
Totals for dept 10 = ADMINISTRATION 1,323,744.00 1,323,744.00 1,321,994.70 1,749.30
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 93,000.00 93,000.00 98,214.00 (5,214.00)
02-21-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POCL - DAILY REC( 160,000.00 160,000.00 145,710.00 14,290.00
02-21-420230 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-LIMITED PQOL } 5,000.00 5,000.00 B,694.00 (3,694.00
02-21-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM LI 6,500.00 6,500.00 3,693.00 2,807.00
02-21-420260 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-WATER EXERCISE 5,500.00 5,500.00 3,976.54 1,523.46
02-21-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POCL - RENTALS 11,000.00 11,000.00 8,404.00 2,596.00
Totals for dept 21 - HARRER POOL 281,000.00 281,000.00 268,691.54 12,308.46
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
02-22-420210 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL PASSES 73,000.00 73,000.00 75,000.00 (2,000.00)
02-22-420220 FEES AND ADMISSIN-POOL - DAILY RE( 55,000.00 55,000.00 54,925.00 75.00
02-22-420250 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - SWIM LI 20,000.00 20,000.00 18,587.26 1,412.74
02-22-420280 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-POOL - RENTALS 14,500.00 14,500.00 10,288.00 4,212.00
02-22-420282 FEES AND ADMI-POOL - RENTALS - DA} 10,000.00 10,000.00 864.00 9,136.00
02-22-490479 PROGRAM FEES REV-TIGER SHARKS 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,634.00 2,866.00
Totals for dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL 178,000.00 178,000.00 162,298.26 15,701.74
Dept 24 - CONCESSIONS
02-24-420242 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-CN - HARRER I 13,000.00 13,000.00 14,615.29 (1,615.29
Totals for dept 24 - CONCESSIONS 13,000.00 13,000.00 14,615.29 {1,615.29
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
02-31-440200 RENTALS-RENTALS - PVCC ROOMS 4,000.00 4,000.00 7,951.50 {3,951.50)
02-31-440202 RENTALS-PVCC RENTALS - GYM 1,500.00 1,500.00 306.00 1,194.00
02-31-440501 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - NATIC 31,000.00 31,000.00 33,929.00 (2,929.00)
02-31-440505 RENTALS-FIELDHOUSE RENTALS - HARRE 3,500.00 3,500.00 820.00 2,680.00
RENTALS-ORIOLE PALM ROOM 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,187.50 (187.50)

02-31-440506



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
Totals for dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS 45,000.00 45,000.00 48,194.00 (3,194.00)
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
02-32-420300 FEES AND ADMISSIONS-FITNESS CLASS! 600.00 600.00 2,613.45 (2,013.45)
02-32-420305 FEES AND ADMISSIN-OPEN GYM - GUES! 12,500.00 12,500.00 19,555.20 (7,055.20)
02-32-460110 MEMBERSHIPS-RB - FITNESS MEMBERSHI 195,000.00 195,000.00 215,561.58 (20,561.58)
02-32-480530 MISCELLANEOUS REV-VENDING MACHINE 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,000.49 1,499.51
Totals for dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER 211,600.00 211,600.00 239,730.72 (28,130.72)
Dept 35 - MARKETING
02-35-450584 SPONSORSHIP 24,000.00 24,000.00 23,450.00 550.00
02-35-450586 ACTIVITY GUIDE ADVERTISING 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
Totals for dept 35 - MARKETING 25,200.00 25,200.00 23,450.00 1,750.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 3,345, 963.64 (92,579.64)



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 9/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 01 - ATHLETICS
02-01-591105 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PICKLEBALL 2,160.00 6,560.00 6,518.00 42.00
02-01-591131 INSTR SAL-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 2,261.00 1,761.00 1,711.07 49.93
02-01-591141 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SPORTS TOURNA} 300.00 50.00 50.00
02-01-592105 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PICKLEBALL 500.00
02-01-592131 CONTRACTING-SOFTBALL = ADULT SOFTI 7,400.00 4,400.00 4,373.00 27.00
02-01-592141 CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORTS TOURN? 50.00 50.00
02-01-592170 CONTRACTING-YOUTH ATHLETIC CONTRA( 14,014.00 3,814.00 3,775.30 38.70
02-01-592176 CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE 44,525.00 52,525.00 52,495.50 29.50
02-01-592179 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TKDO 6,860.00 2,860.00 2,825.90 34.10
02-01-592193 CONTRACTINGSERVICES-HOT SHOTS 67,608.00 86,608.00 B6,558.99 49.01
02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBALL 1,250.00 1,450.00 1,390.24 59.76
02-01-593131 PRGM SUPP-SOFTBALL - ADULT SOFTBAI 4,600.00 3,900.00 3,883.33 16.67
02-01-593141 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SPORTS TOURNAMEN? 1,000.00 400.00 331.19 68.81
02-01-593175 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SD 67 SOCCER GOAI 4,300.00 4,255.00 45.00
02-01-593212 PROGRAM SUPPLIES - GYM RENTALS 1,000.00 1,000.00 622.23 377.77
02-01-593512 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FIELD RENTAL 750.00 750.00 700.00 50.00
Totals for dept 01 - ATHLETICS 154,228.00 170,428.00 169,489.75 938.25
Dept 03 - CAMPS
02-03-591412 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP COUNSELO! 125,256.00 94,856.00 94,743.24 112.76
02-03-591417 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVIS( 39,340.00 39,337.08 2.92
02-03-592412 CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP 33,939.00 32,899.00 32,897.61 1.39
02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP B,216.00 8,316.00 8,293.37 22.63
Totals for dept 03 - CAMPS 167,411.00 175,411.00 175,271.30 139.70
Dept 04 - DANCE
02-04-591514 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREATI 13,471.00 12,781.00 12,770.01 10.99
02-04-591515 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANNI] 5,100.00 4,350.00 4,347.59 2.41
02-04-591520C INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - RECIT? 700.00
02-04-592520 CONTRACTING SERVICES-DANCE - RECI! 2,650.00 2,650.00 2,295.00 355.00
02-04-593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE 4,500.00 3,550.00 3,544.38 5.62
02-04-593520 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - RECITAL 425.00 315.00 315.00
Totals for dept 04 - DANCE 26,846.00 23,646.00 22,956.98 689.02
Dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS
02-05-591618 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-MUSIC 3,105.00 3,105.00 2,337.:35 767.65
INSTR SAL-ADULT GENERAL INTEREST 1,860.00 4,260.00 4,246,95 13.05

02-05-591623




02/11/2025‘03:15 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 10/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 05 - ARTS & CRAFTS
02-05-591624 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-YOUTH CONTRACI 500.00 432.34 67.66
02-05~-592617 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSO! 1,247.00 247.00 247.00
02-05-592622 CONTRACTING SERVICES-LANGUAGE CLA: 832.00 1,232.00 1,151 .00 81.00
02-05-592623 CONTRACTING-ADULT GENERAL INTERES] 400.00 380.00 20.00
02-05-592624 CONTRACTING SERVICES-YOUTH CONTRAC 12,532.00 3,732.00 2,763.17 968.83
02-05-593618 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MUSIC 135.00 235.00 209.75 25.25
02-05-593623 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT GENERAL INT 75.00 75.00 75.00
02-05-593624 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-YOUTH CONTRACTUAI 200.00 178,33 26.67
Totals for dept 05 = ARTS & CRAFTS 19,786.00 13,986.00 11,693.89 2,292.11
Dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS
02-06-591711 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACHERS 99,581.00 58,381.00 58,098.43 282.57
02-06-591712 INSTR SAL-PRESCHOOL TEACHER PLANNI 300.00 244,72 55.28
02-06-591713 SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL AIDES 37,000.00 36,937.68 62.32
02-06-591715 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-TCDDLER VARIE! 216.00 216.00 216.00
02-06-592711 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PRE SCHOOL 700.00 677.13 22.87
02-06-592715 CONTRACTING SERVICES-TODDLER VARIE 516.00 1,116.00 1,108.14 7.86
02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOOL 3,930.00 1,430.00 1,163.50 266.50
02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER VARIETY 700.00 700.00 35.82 664.18
02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOOR PLAYGROUNI 400.00 500.00 454,68 45.32
Totals for dept 06 - PRESCHOOL-INFANTS 105,343.00 100,343.00 98,720.10 1,622.90
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07-591813 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PART! 4,000.00 1,600.00 1,543.04 56.96
02-07-591815 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PIANO LESSONS 18,102.00 19,402.00 19,356.30 45,70
02-07-591817 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP SUPERVISOR 900.00 807.37 92.63
02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP 7,920.00 7,920.00 7,500.51 419.49
02-07-591820 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,580.00 1,580.00 1,580.00
02-07-5%1823 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4 22,950.00 10,350.00 10,178.53 171.47
02-07-591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE 110,835.00 69,335.00 69,185.52 149.48
02-07-591826 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-KINDER ODY DIS 53,108.00 53,108.00 51,297.61 1,810.39
02-07-591828 BASE PLANNING 100.00 78.40 21.60
02-07-591830 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE SITE SUPE 21,500.00 21,479.58 20.42
02-07-592813 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PARI 4,500.00 4,900.00 4,891.00 9.00
02-07-592815 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PIANO LESSONE 600.00 600.00 235.00 365.00
900.00 840.00 60.00

02-07-592818

CONTRACTING SERVICES-STEM CLASSES




Siéi?/igiiizizls PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 11/36
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION Oagg;ggﬁ M;Eggi'? ACTTVER meni:g gﬁig;;
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS
02-07-592619 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP 4,944.00 5,544.00 5,499.92 44.08
02-07-592821 CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY TRAINI 5,762.00 5,862.00 5,800.69 61.31
02-07-592840 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MAGIC 1,022.00 1,022.00 1,015.80 6.20
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES 1,980.00 2,380.00 2,350.08 29.92
02-07-593815 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PIANO LESSONS 250.00 250.00 145.77 104.23
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GA? 1,000.00 1,000.00 949.16 50.84
02-07-593820 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EARLY RELEASE 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00
02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 3,576.00 3,576.00 2,783.53 792.47
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE 12,040.00 12,740.00 12,648.72 91.28
02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER ODY DIST f 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,479.44 20.56
Totals for dept 07 - VARIED INTERESTS 256,969.00 227,369.00 221,365.97 6,003.03
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
02-08-591925 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GRINCH HOLIDA! 100.00 100.00 100.00
02-08-592912 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HALLOWEEN PAI 2,700.00 1,900.00 1,670.00 230.00
02-08-592914 CONTRACTING SERVICES-COLD BREWS 1,200.00 1,200.00 §98.64 501.36
02-08-592917 CONTRACTING SERVICE-SANTA COMING 7 800.00 2,200.00 2,180.00 20.00
02-08-592919 CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER DATE NI 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-08-592925 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GRINCH HOLIDZ 650.00 650.00 650.00
02-08-592926 CONTRACTING-SUMMER CONCERT SERIES 15,000.00 10,500.00 10,450.00 50.00
02-08-592935 CONTRACTING SERVICES-MOVIES IN THE 1,530.00 1,530.00 1,059.99 470.01
02-08-592939 CONTRACTING SERVICES-FAMILY FUN NI 700.00 700.00 375.00 325.00
02-08-592943 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOT WHEELS CI 1,120.00 20.00 20.00
02-08-592945 CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK TO SCHO( 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,811.50 188.50
02-08-592946 CONTRACTING SERVICES-HOLIDAY HOUSE 775.00 975.00 900.00 75.00
02-08-592950 FREE EVENTS 3,000.00 2,300.00 2,222.31 77.69
02-08-593911 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SK RON 100.00 8.89 91.11
02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN PARTY 1,000.00 2,200.00 2,182.53 17.47
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREWS 710.00 110.00 42.77 67.23
02-08-593917 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SANTA COMING TO 1 4,200.00 5,100.00 5,006.44 93.56
02-08-593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER DATE NIGE 1,000.00 1,000.00 971.88 28.12
02-08-593921 PRGM SUPP-MOTHER/DAUGHTER TEA 300.00 270.90 29.10
02-08-593925 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH HOLIDAY EI 200.00 2,200.00 2,110.41 89.59
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-SUMMER CONCERT St 385.00 385.00 210.44 174.56

02-08-593926




Széif/igiiigi:m BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 12/36
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
&L NOMBER DESCRIETION R BODGET oper ACTIVETY  RmeneT Chanos
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS
02-08-593935 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOVIES IN THE PAE (18.89) 18.89
02-08-593936 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FAMILY CAMPOUT 650.00 65b.00 607.74 42.26
02-08-593938 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVAGANZA 700.00 1,000.00 926.35 73.65
02-08-593939 HOT COCO SUPPLIES 40.00 540.00 482.96 57.04
02-08-593943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEELS CLASS] 100.00 73.99 26.01
02-08-593945 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BACK TO SCHOOL B 250.00 250.00 45.53 204.47
02-08-593946 PROGRAM SUPPLIESHOLIDAY HOUSE VISI] 425.00 425.00 267.77 157.23
02-08-593947 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-STEMULATION 200.00 200.00 38.36. 161.64
02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 928.48 71.52
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE 450.00 450.00 300.68 149.32
Totals for dept 08 - SPECIAL EVENTS 44,085.00 43,385.00 39,774.67 3,610.33
Dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS
02-09-591231 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-PERSONAL TRAI! 4,000.00 6,600.00 6,564.68 35.32
Totals for dept 09 - SENIOR FITNESS 4,000.00 6,600.00 6,564.68 35.32
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
02-10-511500 SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF RECREAI 97,803.00 96,003.00 95,942.00 61.00
02-10-511800 SALARIES & WAGES-COMMUNICATION MA? 71,742.00 68,942.00 68,870.81 71.189
02-10-512300 SALARIES & WAGES-RECREATION SUPERY 293,670.00 260,670.00 259,749.92 920.08
02-10-512710 SALARIES-GUEST SERVICES COCRDINAT( 51,943.00 51,043.00 51,001.20 41.80
02-10-513301 PT AQUATIC SUPERVISOR 11,000.00 10,961.52 38.48
02-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVICE CHARGE 51,760.00 51,060.00 51,020.48 39.52
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OQFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 6,000.00 3,900.00 3,835.45 64.55
02-10-530310 INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DI 201,015.00 150,015.00 149,077.71 937.29
02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 14,700.00 14,691.04 8.96
02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 10,800.00 6,800.00 6,506.84 293.16
02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,133.10 666.90
02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 16,800.00 16,488.12 311.88
02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 40,000.00 38,900.00 38,333.99 566.01
02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFICE 1,700.00 200.00 162.98 37.02
02-10-560810 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - COMPUTER - ¢ 1,000.00 1,000.00 700.00 300.00
02-10-580202 HARRER MASTER PLAN COSTS 10,000.00 9,906.80 93.20
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - ¢ 5,448.00 6,848.00 6,823.07 24.93
02-10-581210 EXP MISC-EDUCATIONAL COMPUTER TRAJ 500.00 500.00 500.00
EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANC 100.00 3,900.00 3,861.54 38.46

02-10-581300



Széi}/igiii22115 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 13/36
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
02-10-581310 EXP MISC-EMPLOYEE CPR TRAINING 50,000.00 49,717.78 282.22
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & SUBSCRIP 500.00 2, 600.00 2,550.40 49.60
02-10-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 2,191.00 2,191.00 2,169.34 21.66
02-10-581600 EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVE 500.00
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE RECOGN] 1,000.00 1,000.00 387.00 613.00
02-10-583110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 100.00 11.99 88.01
02-10-589200 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER 108,500.00 108,500.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 883,972.00 958,472.00 952,403.08 6,068.92
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RE 45,000.00 38,500.00 38,419.65 80.35
02-21-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REC 185,000.00 162,500.00 162,446.54 53.46
02-21-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 17,800.00 17,748.16 51.84
02-21-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 48,000.00 45,000.00 44,972.80 27.20
02-21-513309 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - WATER EXEE 1,000.00
02-21-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 352.80 147.20
02-21-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESSC 3,200.00 1,900.00 1,847.19 52.81
02-21-513326 SALARIES & WAGES-END OF YEAR INCE! 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPL] 550.00 550.00 236.69 313.31
02-21-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI! 2,800.00 8,500.00 8,410.07 89.93
02-21-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 1,500.00 1,800.00 1,827.85 72.15
02-21-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD Ti 4,200.00 4,200.00 3,835.00 365.00
02-21-520314 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPBLIES - WATER E 300.00 300.00 300.00
02-21-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTIC 5,000.00 300.00 290.00 10.00
02-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 14,400.00 25,900.00 25,717.87 182.13
02-21-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 24,000.00 11,500.00 11,369.19 130.81
02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 24,000.00 12,700.00 12,546.47 153.53
02-21-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMIC 20,000.00 18, 900.00 18,888.10 11.90
02-21-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
02-21-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 20,000.00 12, 600.00 12,501.88 98.12
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPAI 4,000.00 28,700.00 28,644.10 55.90
02-21-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 5,000.00 5,300.00 5,200.90 99.10
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL I 2,500.00 1,500.00 1,433.37 66.63

02-21-584300



02/11/2025 03:15 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 14/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 21 - HARRER POOL
02-21-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - MISC EXPI 500.00 1,200.00 1,129.86 70.14
Totals for dept 21 - HARRER POOL 412,950.00 402,450.00 399,018.49 3,431.51
Dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL
02-22-513302 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - MANAGER RI 35,000.00 35,000.00 34,948.21 51.79
02-22-513306 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - GUARDS REC 175,000.00 172,400.00 172,395.59 4.41
02-22-513307 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL HEAD LIFE ( 14,200.00 14,192,28 7.72
02-22-513308 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - CASHIERS I 35,000.00 31,400.00 30,781.56 618.44
02-22-513310 SALARIES & WAGES-INCENTIVES 500.00 500.00 319.386 180.64
02-22-513314 SALARIES & WAGES-POOL - SWIM LESS( 14,000.00 4,900.00 4,839.71 60.29
02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-QFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 600.00 600.00 35.43 564.57
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUIP - MAI! 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,317.16 182.84
02-22-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 3,500,00 1,900.00 1,800.20 99.80
02-22-520313 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GUARD T 4,300.00 4,300.00 3,910.00 390.00
02-22-520330 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIRST Al 600.00 600.00 70.37 529.63
02-22-520331 MATRL AND SUP-SUPPLIES - INSPECTIC 5,000.00 1,500.00 1,450.00 50.00
02-22-520332 MATRL AND SUPP-LEARN TO SWIM EXPE! 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 19,200.00 15,700.00 15,533.75 166.25
02-22-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 13,200.00 6,200.00 5,713.40 486.60
02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 12,000.00 9,500.00 9,434.01 65.99
02-22-552200 CONTRACT SVCS~-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASS] 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL - CHEMIC 15,000.00 18,100.00 18,053.70 46.30
02-22-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 500.00 3,900.00 3,B868.91 31.09
02-22-560700 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - POOL 10,000.00 5,400.00 5,389.94 10.06
02-22-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG & REPAI 11,000.00 15,300.00 15,299.31 0.69
02-22-584100 EXP MISC.-POOL - GUARD SUITS & SUI 4,900.00 4,900.00 4,533.81 366.19
02-22-584300 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOL - SPECIAL f 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,226.10 273.90
02-22-584400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POCL - MISC EXB! 800.00 800.00 539.76 260.24
Totals for dept 22 - ORIOLE POOL 364,100.00 351,100.00 345,652.56 5,447.44
Dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALS
02-31-513151 SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTEND! 18,000.00 15,000.00 14,884.04 115.96
02-31-513155 BUILDING ATTENDANT 6,000.00 1,700.00 1,669.79 30.21
02-31-513520 SALARIES-CT DESK - ATTENDANTS PT 120,000.00 124,300.00 124,201.38 98.62
Totals for dept 31 - FIELD HOUSE AND PVCC RENTALE 144,000.00 141,000.00 140,755.21 244.79

Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER




02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 15/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER
02-32-513610 SALARIES & WAGES-FITNESS - FITNESS 90,000.00 84,400.00 84,305.54 94,46
02-32-513700 SALARIES & WAGES-GROUBX INSTRUCTOR 40,000.00 43,300.00 43,201.48 98.52
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 300.00 300.00 156.38 143,62
02-32-520120 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - PRINTI 1,500.00
02-32-520210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-EQUIPMENT I 6,000.00 2,200.00 2,108.46 91.54
02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIVE MAINTI 4,000.00 4,400.00 4,304.99 95.01
02-32-520335 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - 2,700.00 3,760.00 3,756.58 3.42
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES*: FITNESS ( 2,500.00 700.00 682.65 1%..35
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX ( 1,000.00 590.00 443.27 146.73
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS—-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,000.00 10,100.00 10,044.54 55.46
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - MARKET! 4,500.00 4,850.00 4,845.61 4,39
02-32-560600 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - FITNESS CEN? 1,000.00 8,900.00 §,888.95 11.05
02-32-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,170.20 29.80
Totals for dept 32 - FITNESS CENTER 163,700.00 164,700.00 163,908.65 791.35
Dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)
02-33-512130 SALARIES & WAGES - FULLTIME 169,594.00 165,094.00 165,021.02 72.98
02-33-512150 SALARIES & WAGES-FULLTIME - OT 7,000.00 7,200.00 7,163.12 36.88
02-33-513110 SALARIES-PART TIME MAINTENANCE PV( 29,000.00 24,300.00 24,203.60 96.40
02-33-520227 MATRL AND SUPP-EQUIP MAINT SERVICE 2,500.00 1,100.00 1,010.84 89.16
02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUl 8,000.00 11,700.00 11,653.23 46.77
02-33-520319 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - VANDALI: 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MATLLS = i 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,961.82 38.18
02-33-520323 MATRL AND SUPB-MAINT. - MAT'LS - ( 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-33-520327 MATRL- SUPP-MAINT. - BALL FIELDS §00.00 600.00 176.33 423.67
02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 78,000.00 69,900.00 69,775.76 124.24
02-33-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 18,000.00 12,000.00 11,819.31 180.69
02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,620.16 379.84
02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE 25,300.00 17,100.00 16,987.76 112.24
02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 12,000,00 16,400.00 16,373.65 26.35
02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 10,000.00 8,400.00 8,333.90 66.10
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAINT 2,500.00 1,700.00 1,624.13 75.87
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP? 24,000.00 32,000.00 31,972.63 2037
396,494.00 377, 494.00 374, 697.26 2,796.74

Totals for dept 33 - MAINTENANCE (PVCC)



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 16/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATICN
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 35 - MARKETING
02-35-513584 SALARIES-BROCHURE PROCF READER 200.00 142.12 57.88
02-35-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 100.00 26.99 73.01
02-35-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTA( 26,000.00 15,250.00 15,183.33 66.67
02-35-521584 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-BANNER MATI 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,821.83 178.17
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - 11,000.00 11,950.00 11,922.45 27.55
02-35-554400 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BROCHUE 52,000.00 49,500.00 49,387.50 112.50
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLIC RELATI 15,000.00 15,300.00 15,237.81 62.19
02-35-554406 BROCHURE PROOF READER - MARKETING 500.00 500.00 500.00
02-35-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIAL EVENT 2,000.00 1,200.00 952.50 247.50
Totals for dept 35 - MARKETING 109,500.00 97,000.00 95,674.53 1,325.47
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 3,253,384.00 3,253,384.00 3,217,947.12 35,436.88




02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 17/38

User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 02 RECREATION
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 02 128,016.52 (128,016.52)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 694,583.38 694,583.38 694,583.38
ENDING FUND BALANCE 694,583.38 694,583.38 822,599.90 (128,016.52)
Fund: 05 PCLICE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
05-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXE! 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 18/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

2024 2024 2024 2024

ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 05 POLICE
APPROPRIATIONS

Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
05-10-513810 SALARIES & WAGES-POLICE - PT TIME 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,708.84 291.16
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,708.84 291.16

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 10,000.00 10,000.00 9,708.84 291.16



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 19/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 05 POLICE
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 05 (708.84) 708.84
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 4,612.57
ENDING FUND BALANCE 4,612.57 4,612.57 3,903.73 708.84
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
15-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 42,000.00 42,000.00 33,000.00 9,000.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 20/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIETION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
15-10-512905 SALARIES & WAGES-ASST. MUSEUM CUR! 22,000.00 22,000.00 16,249.87 5,750.13
15-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLI 2,200.00 2,200.00 845.36 1,354.64
15-10-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JANITOR SUI 500.00 500.00 71.70 428.30
15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY 3,600.00 3,600.00 2,960.49 639.51
15-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL 2,160.00 2,160.00 1,652.21 507.79
15-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER 600.00 600.00 226.62 373.38
15-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS = 1,940.00 1,940.00 1,035.00 905.00
15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SERV — } 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,369.22 2,630.78
15-10-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILDING REP! 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,828.58 1,171.42
Totals for dept 10 — ADMINISTRATION 42,000.00 42,000.00 28,239.05 13,760.95
42,000.00 42,000.00 28,239.05 13,760.95

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 21/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 15 MUSEUM
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 15 4,760.95 (4,760.95)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 9,752.94
ENDING FUND BALANCE 9,752.94 9,752.94 14,513.89 (4,760.95)
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
20-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 140,000.00 140,000.00 141,326.48 (1,326.48)
20-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 175,000.00 175,000.00 141,326.48 33,673.52
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 175,000.00 175,000.00 141,326.48 33,673.52



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 22/38
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Bmended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
20-10-552400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-IMRF EXPENSE 175,000.00 175,000.00 151,606.05 23,393.95
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 175,000.00 175,000.00 151, 606.05 23,393.95
175,000.00 175,000.00 151, 606.05 23,393.95

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 23/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 20 I.M.R.F.
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 20 (10,279.57) 10,279.57
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 112,768.08
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,768.08 112,768.08 102,488.51 10,279.57
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
22-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES 140,000.00 140,000.00 141,326.48 (1,326.48)
22-10-411200 TAX RECPT REV-REAL ESTATE TAXES-A( 110,000.00 110,000.00 110, 000.00
22-10~-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 70,000.00 (70,000.00)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 250,000.00 250,000.00 211,326, 48 38,673.52
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 250,000.00 250,000.00 211,326.48 38,673.52



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 24/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Bmended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
APPROPRIATICNS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
22-10-582500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-F.I.C.A. EXPENSI 250,000.00 250,000.00 229,536.32 20,463.68
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 250,000.00 250,000.00 229,536.32 20,463.68
250,000.00 250,000.00 229,536.32 20,463.68

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 25/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 22 F.I.C.A.
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 22 (18,209.84) 18,209.84
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112;322:13 112,322.13
ENDING FUND BALANCE 112,322.13 112,322.13 94,112.29 18,209.84
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
25-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,134,398.92 (34,398.92)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,134,398.92 (34,398.92)
1,100,000.00 1,100,000.00 1,134,398.92 (34,398.92)

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 26/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
25-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP?  1,059,000.00 1,043,000.00 1,042,765.00 235.00
25-10-582520 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND INTERES? 40,000.00 62,000.00 59,582.43 2,417.57
25-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COf 1,000.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,100,000.00 1,105,000.00 1,102,347.43 2,652.57
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,100,000.00 1,105,000.00 1,102,347.43 2,652.57



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 27/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par

2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 25 BOND & INTEREST
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 25 (5,000.00) 32,051.49 (37,051.49)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 134,502.64 134,502.64
ENDING FUND BALANCE 134,502.64 129,502.64 166,554.13 (37,051.49)
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
26-10-4B0435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 800,000.00 800,000.00 316,100.00 483,900.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 800,000.00 800,000.00 316,100.00 483,900.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 800, 000.00 800,000.00 316,100.00 483,900.00



02/11/2025 03:15 BM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 28/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTICN BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
26-10-582510 EXP MISC.-LIMITED GO BOND PRINCIP? 290,000.00 290,000.00 280,000.00 10,000.00
26-10-582520 EXP MISC.-HARRER POOL INTEREST EXI 509,000.00 509,000.00 499,600.00 9,400.00
26-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COS 1,000.00 1,000.00 475.00 525,00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 800,000.00 800,000.00 780,075.00 19,925.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 800,000.00 800,000.00 780,075.00 19,925.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 29/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 26 BOND AND INTEREST - HARRER POOL
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 26 (463,975.00) 463,975.00
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.91 825,052.91
ENDING FUND BALANCE 825,052.91 825,052.91 361,077.91 463,975.00
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
30-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 148,500.00 148,500.00 110,000.00 38,500.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 30/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 30,000.00 32,800.00 32,425.80 374.20
30-10-532611 INSURANCE LIABILITY 16,000.00 17,500.00 17,348.40 151.60
30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES 6,000.00 9,000.00 8,607.17 392.83
30-10-532620 INSURANCE-BOLLUTION LIABILITY 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,323.96 176.04
30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP 35,000.00 38,100.00 37,889.35 210.65
30-10-582615 EXP MISC.-COLLISION SELF INS. DEDI 2,000.00 1,921.54 78.46
30-10-582620 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNEMPLOYMENT CO! 3,000.00 3,000.00 597.39 2,402.61
30-10-582635 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UST RECOVERY 44,000.00 31,600.00 31, 600.00
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SUBSCRIPT 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,828.60 11,171.40
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 148,500.00 148, 500.00 101,942.21 46,557.79
148,500.00 148,500.00 101,942.21 46,557.19

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 31/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 30 LIABILITY INSURANCE
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 30 8,057.79 (8,057.79)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 42,258.75
ENDING FUND BALANCE 42,258.75 42,258.75 50,316.54 (8,057.79)
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
35-10-411100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REAL ESTATE TAXE: 396,000.00 396,000.00 408,671.72 (12,671.72)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 396,000.00 396,000.00 408,671.72 (12,671.72)
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 396,000.00 396,000.00 408,671.72 (12,671.72)



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 32/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
35-10-552700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA CONTRIBUI 150, 000.00 150, 000.00 142,606.16 7,393.84
35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION PROGRAMI 20,000.00 20,000.00 12,843.69 7,156.31
35-10-582705 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ADA COMPLIANCE } 226,000.00 226,000.00 224,950.00 1,050.00
Totals for dept 10 = ADMINISTRATION 396,000.00 396,000.00 380,399.85 15,600.15
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 396,000.00 396, 000.00 380,399.85 15,600.15



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 33/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 35 SPECIAL RECREATION
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 35 28,271.87 (28,271.87)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259.68 414,259.68
ENDING FUND BALANCE 414,259.68 414,259, 68 442,531.55 (28,271.87)
Fund: 40 AUDIT
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
40-10-412100 TAX RECEIPTS REV-REPLACEMENT TAXES 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 22,500.00 22,500.00 22,000.00 500.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 34/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Bmended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 40 AUDIT
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
40-10-582800 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-AUDIT EXPENSE 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 22,500.00 22,500.00 21,300.00 1,200.00



02/11/2025 03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 35/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY Amended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 40 AUDIT
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS = FUND 40 700.00 (700.00)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE B8,364.17 8,364.17 8,364.17
ENDING FUND BALANCE B8,364.17 8,364.17 9,064.17 {700.00)
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
70-10-480410 MIS. REV-INCOME BOND PROCEEDS ROLI  1,140,000.00 1,140,000.00 1,090,315.00 49,685.00
70-10-480422 MISCELLANEQUS REV-OSLAD GRANT PROC 447,500.00 447,500.00 447,500.00
70-10-480423 MISCELLANEQUS REV-MEMBERSHIP INIT 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
70-10-480434 MISC. REV-EQUITY TRANS ORIOLE POOI 160,000.00 160, 000.00 160,000.00
70-10-480435 MIS REV-EQUITY TRANSFER IN SPECIAI 226,000.00 226,000.00 220,000,00 §,000.00
70-10-480436 MIS REV - EQUITY TRANSFER BOARD Al 108,500.00 (108, 500.00)
70-10-481811 PROCEEDS OF SALE OF ASSET 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,472,815.00 500, 685.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 1,973,500.00 1,973,500.00 1,472,815.00 500, 685.00



02/11/2025'03:15 PM BUDGET REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 36/36
User: mobrien
DB: Morton Grove Par
2024 2024 2024 2024
ORIGINAL AMENDED ACTIVITY BAmended Budget
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET AMT CHANGE
Fund: 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION
70-10-586000 EXP MIS-BOND REGISTRAR & LEGAL COS 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,475.00 25.00
70-10-586098 EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL ORIOLE B( 460,000.00 455,000.00 455,000.00
70-10-586099 EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST ORIOQLE PO( 180,000.00 176,300.00 176,300.00
70-10-586100 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PVCC GENERAL EXI 75,000.00 106,000.00 105,323.98 676.02
70-10-586101 PVCC ROOF PROJECT 738,000.00 658,374.39 79,625.61
70-10-586114 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GENERAL E} 30,000.00 8,400.00 8,400.00
70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS RENOVATIONS 20,000.00 2,300.00 2,229.00 71.00
70-10-586135 EXP MIS - BASKETBALL & TENNIS COUE 200,000.00 104,100.00 104, 044,00 56.00
70-10-586136 SHADE STRUCTURES FOR PARKS 20,000.00 10,300.00 10,293.85 6.15
70-10-586145 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-POOLS GENERAL E 20,000.00
70-10-586146 EXP MISC.-PLAYGROUND GENERAL EXPE! 20,000.00
70-10-586145 OKETO PARK RENOVATION - OSLAD 800, 000,00 831,400.00 831,327.53 72.47
70-10-586151 PALMA LANE RENOVATIONS - OSLAD 44,400.00 44,346.64 53.36
70-10-586152 NATIONAL PARK RENOVATIONS - OSLAD 21,200.00 21,152.83 47,17
70-10-586169 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-ORIOLE POOL RENC 13,900.00 13,882.00 18.00
70-10-586170 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER POOL RENC 7,500.00 7,464.00 36.00
70-10-586175 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-SAFETY EQUIPMENI 26,000.00 25,967.50 32.50
70~-10-586200 EXP MISC.-CORPORATE COMPUTER EXPE! 13,000.00
70-10-586206 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CORPORATE WEBSI? 20,000.00
70-10-586314 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS DEPT VEHI( 62,000.00 85,400.00 85,328.03 71.97
70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANECUS-CLUB FITNESS EQU 45,000.00 29,800.00 29,710.04 89.956
Totals for dept 10 - ADMINISTRATION 1,973,500.00 2,668,500.00 2,587,618.79 80,881.21
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,973,500.00 2,668,500.00 2,587,618.79 80,881.21
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 70 {695,000.00) (1,114,803.79) 419,803.79
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23 6,456,907.23
ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,456,907.23 5,761,907.23 5,342,103.44 419,803.79
ESTIMATED REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00  11,027,096.00  10,255,81B.62 203,275.32
APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS 11,027,096.00  11,027,096.00  10,758,661.72 {203,275.32)
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - ALL FUNDS (502,843.10)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88 10,512,359.88
10,512,359.88  10,512,359.88  10,009,516.78 502,843.10

ENDING FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS



06'VEYS (e
A 00082
v/N sejapied)
vv89 Jaquinu pJe)
0005
V/N BEZYY
EL6L Jaquinu pJe) ]
V/IN oxydiys
L0S8 J3quinN pie)
0005
v/N |yepun
PLI9 l3quinu pJe)
T 0005
¥/N Hem
LTLE Jaquiny pae)
00°0%
V/N uewsdaig
£981 J2qWINN pae)
- 000
/N ouuep
ZL0S Jaquinn pJe)
0005
v/N Jauuedwneg
LETS JaquinN pie)
00°SLES
00T¥SS5-SE-T0 005425 31N p01g dWe) JaWLWNG PLISIA HJBd 9A0I9 UOLOW - 35uad1 auijuQ [e3dig $3SI4dY¥ILNI ONDONI 5¢/6Z/10 UuBWIBH
0196 JaquWInN pied
0005
/N edAz2109
8487 JaquinN pie)
. 066519
00T#85-01-Z0 06'65TS uonduasqns |enuuy wooz 5Z/S0/10 yoeqne.g
6T0L Jaquinn pie)
0005
V/N usug,0
£565 JaquinN pie)
3002 135ang INNOWY NOSV3Y UBYIIBN 31va "ON “Joy
_ MNVE QHIHL H1d1d |_ szoz/i/t ‘HINOW

14043 IDIAYIS QYYD




YISE6S Y020 (66°1¢S) uozewy Szoz/60/T1 Jaupedwneq
SOEE JaquinN pJe)
9T'BIT'TS
00T¥SS-SE-C0 99°€01S 394 uondudsqns Aueaj JEITLY] $20Z/€0/10 UUBWIIDH
00T#SS-5E-20 00'v¥S uonduasgns Ajyiuop auljuQ aunqu) odediyd pz0z/0E/2T uuewiaH
00T#SS-SE-20 00'65% 293 Sunsoy 211sqam Ajyiuo auidul dm ¥20z/87/T1 uuBWIIAH
00T¥SS-SE-20 00°pTS uonduasqng Ajyiuow auljuQ plesaH Ajleg vzoz/ez/TT UuBWIIBH
00T¥SS-SE-Z0 00'00S5S 924 22ueuduiey AppauenD )3SeIpPUOM uyor vzoe/oz/Tt UUBWLIRH
00T¥SS-SE-T0 00'STS 294 uonduasqns Ajyyuo |29y INS BAURD) yZ0Z/8T/TT UUBWIIRH
00TYSS-SE-20 66CTS 934 uonduasqns Ajyjuow adew| NS Aayuouwdid vzoz/et/et UUBWIIRH
00Z18S-0T-T0 00°08YS doysx®iom sapnjoul uoijes1siday 2J3uaiajuo) J9Y pUE S$}Jed JO UOIIBIDOSSY SI0ul|| veoz/ot/et UuBWIIRH
SOP¥SS-SE-C0 (6€°05) npaid spy 28009 5Z0Z/20/10 UuBWIIBH
(4413 Jaquinn pl1e)
00°S51S
00Z185-0T-10 00'SS¥S ESITETET ) advi szoz/ve/et £2A72109
697C JaquinN p1e)
LEIEV'TS
SZ6E65-80-20 19'%S 1ea), uooN Addey oy sayddng qn|D) swes szoz/ee/z1 yaeqneag
00¢185-01-¢0 00°L6T “15U] ||ega[ydld 10) UOIEIYIIaD Fululel) ssouenbpeayH Y14 szoz/at/et yaeqneug
0SZ1850T-20 6C1E SIUDAJ U23MIaQ JJBIS Iy 10j youn JuUeINeISaY OSAa szoz/at/zt yaeqneuq
056£65-80-Z0 96'EC SJUDA]J |e122ds 10j X1\ 020D 10H uozewy STOZ/ET/TT yoeqneig
00T¥8S-01-20 66°'TTS uonduasqns Ajyiuow Ajnods szoz/et/et yoeqneig
SZ6E6S5-80-20 T0LVLT yauL9 ayl yum yaunig 10j poo4 Buueie) salpp3 N 291 seoz/Tr/en yaeqneug
00Z185-01-20 00°06€ uonellsiday aoua1aju0) Yidl S70T Qd JO UoNeIDOSSY Sloul||| seoz/it/et yoeqgneuq
SE6E6S-B0-Z0 68'81- aseydund N0 JO UINAY uozZewYy 520Z/91/21 yoeqneug
€525 laquiny pJed
BU'LIETS
0T10Z5-0T-10 66'6TS 1auadQ 100Q 2deleo |B1213WWO) uozewy 5Z0Z/L0/10 uaug,0
01818%-01-T0 66'T1S pauinial way| - adiey) snoauol uozZeWY S70Z/L0/T0 uaug,0
00T¥SS-0T-T0 06'6ETS wod'syiedanosduoow IUSGIM Y} MaUdY SUOIIN|OS YJOMIaN 520Z/L0/10 uaug,0
0TT0CS0T-10 S6'STS 5qIngIy81| Jwawaoe|day uozewy 520Z/90/10 uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-10 v6'TLS s1ad1ey) auoyd! uozewy SZ0Z/90/10 uang,0
0T818%-0T-T0 78LES PauIN]31 WI)|-PIIBAIIRP SEM URY] W JUSIDYIP B PaIapIO uozewy 5Z0Z/£0/10 uaug,0
OTBTI8YOT-TO 06'815 Pauin}al WIl|-PaJaAl|ap SEM UBY] WD JUIIDHIP B paIapi0 uozewy 5Z0Z/€0/10 uaug,0
01818¥-0T-10 6665 PaUINIaI 2Q 01 SPA2U SWI)| uozewy vz0z/1E/TT ualig,0
00¥1SS-01T-T0 LTI6LS wa1sAs Guissanoud Fuydaayawiy ooquieg vZ0Z/0E/ZT uaug,0
01818v-01-10 66°65 pauinjal aq 0} Spaau sway| uozewy ¥20Z/0E/2T uaug,0
00Z185-01-T0 00°'11S An xe] 9|l 01 uoneuodsuel) EET] vzoz/ee/zt uaug,0
Z1€025-0Z-T0 ¥9'6T1S 1004 J31JBH 10j S|EIIWAY) uozewy veoz/oz/zt u=119,0
01818v-01-10 08'75S PRuINlal 3Q ||IM - DAIIDIJIP WY uozZeWY vz0Z/61/21 uaug,0
SELT Jaquinp pJe)
3002 139ang 1INNOWY NOSV3Y JUBYIIRN 31va ‘ON 'Joy
| Jjueg ueduawy 1sJl4 | seoz/i/n HINOW

U R 140d3d 3D1AY3S QdVD




00T08S-0T-T0 00'STS plemy wag -pie) Y19 1981e] ST0T/61/21 EDjEZYY
ZEED Jaquinu pJe)
05°£0TS
SEE0TS-TE-TO 00'S0TS wex3 dydd Vidl 5202/L0/10 oydiys
0T10Z5-01-20 05°ZS sa1jddns 2210 93] Jejjog sz0z/9t/en oydiys
IVER Jaquinn pJe)
TETZSS
9Z8£65-L0-70 60°STS saljddns AassApQ Japury uozewy 520Z/90/10 lyepun
ST6E6S BO-Z0 96'675 saljddns Jeaj uooN Addey uozewy vzoe/et/et 1yepur
SZ6E6S BO-ZO 86'5ZS saljddns Jeaj uooN Addey uozewy vzoz/ez/TT 1yepurn
TTLE6S90-20 ZO'1ES sa|jddng jooyasaid uozewy vZ0Z/81/21 lyepun
00ZT85S01-20 00°S81S- uoneonpa punja1 3y¥dd vz0z/81/21T lyepur]
00Z18501-20 00°091S uoneanpa daid wexa dydd ¥20zZ/81/21 lyepun
00¢18501-20 00'SBTS uoneanpa dasd wexa 3¥d)H vZ0Z/LT/TT Jyepur]
TTL£65-90-20 60°STS saiddns jooyasaig uozewy ¥z0z/LT/2T 1yepun
9¢8E6S-L0-20 9T IS s31/ddns AassApQ Japury Hewem ¥Z0Z/ET/TT |yepur]
¢S6£65-80-20 TTEYS AassApQ sapury/doysyiom peaigraduig HEW|EAN vzoz/ET/TT lyepun
TTLE65-90-20 02945 saiddng jooyasald uozewy vzoz/1t1/zt Iyepury
ZI¥Z65-€0-20 00'001S dipjal4 usodaq dwe) sdoq ofeaiyn ¥20T/11/2T 1yepury
STLE6S-10-20 61'0TS sa1ddns pooypjiyoAjse3 Uewjem ¥202/01/21 lyepun
v6ZT Jaquinu pie)
8TIVLTS
00ZT8S-0T-T0 00158 juasaud Jjeys T - Bujuiesl adOW/HSYNIN 40j pooy Aiayeg Jaui0) 5202/60/10 HEAN
OTTT8S-0T-10 00"99¢ |21edde Jauoissiwwo) Bunuud ayewnin 520Z/60/10 UBM
00Z185-0T-T0 6T°ES duiuieny adOW/YSYNW Joj sanddng souele 5202/L0/10 nem
00Z185-0T-10 0009 22U3J2juU0d 21e)S 1B pPIRe0q/}Je)S 10} UOIIBAIDSI) 3|QR) UoaYIUNT advi S20z/€0/10 HEM
00Z185-0T-10 0000t Jauuip yeis / pieogq Joj ysodaq AIYPIM SZ0T/1E/2T Hem
00v185-0T-10 66'ST uonduasqgns Ajyiuop wooz SZ0Z/EL/TT HEeM
LL06 JaquinN pJed
00'0$
V/N ajer
L6zL JaquinN pie)
~ 00'SBES
00¢185-0T-Z0 00'SBES 92U313juU07) YYd| Vidl 5Z0Z/€0/10 ouuep
SLZT Jaquinpy pied
- 60'182°CS
£29£65-50-20 LB'TES sa1)ddns y2eus u Juieq uozewy 5z0zZ/L0/10 Jaupedwneg
8E6E65-80-20 66'T1S SIU3Aa |eads-dwnd uoojeg uozewy vzoz/oz/et Jaunedwneg
Y15£65-¥0-20 S6°57S 59LWNJ502 [e)2a) Juuds uozewy ¥z0z/0Z/CT Jaupedwneg
Y1ISE6S-P0-Z0 L6'TLS 59WN1502 eyl Juuds uozewy vzoz/et/e1 Jaupedwneg
PISEGS-¥0-20 S6'1SS SaWwn}sod |eydal Juds uozewy vzoz/61/CT Jaupedwneg
0TT685-SE-T0 y0Zs uoneuop 01 NoA yuey| 5dsSn szoz/it/en Jaupedwneg
PISERS-PO-Z20 86°vrS syesd dwed azueq uozZewWwYy vzoz/LT/eT Jaupedwneg
¥Z9£65-50-T0 TS sa1|ddns ssepd py uozewy SZ0Z/L1/TT Jaupedwneg
P15E65-v0-20 15°£002S SaWN1s02 |eydal gulds UBLLSSIIM vz0z/91/TT Jaupeswneg
0TT1685-9£-20 wzts siosuods 1oy spiea AepijoH uozewy vzoz/ET/CT Jaupedwneg
¥Z9€65-50-20 66°07S salddns sseja py uozewy 5z0z/60/2T Jaupeswneg




09'555Z1S ‘|ejog
Z5009'TS
61BE6S5-L0-20 66°TES salddns o Aeg |ooyas uozewy 570Z/L0/10 uauoys
E18E6S5-L0-20 LY VSIS sanddns Aueq Aepyuig uozewy 5202/L0/10 uauoys
618Z65-L0-T0 TLOTES duy plei4 4o Aeq jooyas asaay) 3 NyYd 570Z/90/10 uapoys
€18E65-£0-20 8615 saliddng Ajed Aepyuig uozewy 5202/90/10 uauoys
6T8E65-L0-20 LTBES sa1ddns o Aeq |ooyds uozewy 5202/90/10 uauoys
618765-L0-20 00'252$ dii) plRi4 4O Aeqg jooyas 21B)S puejad) 5202/90/10 uayoys
618765£0-20 00°S0TS duy pjeid Yo Aeqg jooyas 121U3) 5SaUI4 SI|IN vz0z/1E/TT uauoys
0TT0ZS01-20 S6°6TS saljddns 3210 uozewy 20z /0E/TT uauoys
618265-L0-70 80°LTTS duy piai4 JO Aeq jooyds 9358 pajueyaul ¥20Z/0E/TT uauoys
SZBE6S-L0T0 £5'8TTS Aued AepijoH 3sve INH ezzid yZ0z/0zZ/21 uapoys
618265£0°20 S8YrS du] pjai4 4o Aeqg |ooyas wniienby ppays ¥Z0Z/61/21 uauoys
SZBE6S-L0-T0 16°€9$ Aued AepljoH 3SvE uozewy ¥z0Z/61/T1 uayoys
618¢65-£0-20 [4 481 dui] pjai4 4o Aeq jooyds 3)15e) pRlueydul vz0z/61/21 uauoys
SZBEGS-LO0-C0 G8¥8S salddng Ajed AepljoH 3svg uozZBWY vzoe/ot/zt uauoys
E1BE6S-L0-C20 S9°8S sa1jddns Aued Aepyuig uozewy vyzoz/ot/TT uauoys
ETBEBS-L0-20 68°9% saljddns Aued Aepyuig uozewy ve0Z/ET/TT uayoys
£I8E65-L0-20 L1625 salddns Ajed Aepyuig uozewy z0Z/ET/TT uauoys
EIBE6S-L0-Z0 66675 saiddns Aued Aepyuig uozewy veoe/eT/T uspoys
STET Jaquinu pie)
6V T9%S
0T10Z5-01-10 695 salddng uozewy 570Z/50/10
002185-0T-10 00°'SStS ERITETET g} advl veoz/ez/cl selapie)
YSEE 12qwnu pied)

00°5T$




February 19, 2025

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the
Board of Park Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

President Treasurer



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
February 19, 2025

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Liston, Chair

Appointment of a New Board Member: | move for the Board of Park
Commissioners to approve Kelly Russell fill the open seat on the Board of Park

Commissioners.

Bid Approval for the Tennis / Basketball Court Project: | move for the Board of
Park Commissioners to approve the bid from in the amount of to
complete the tennis/basketball court project.

Mowing Bid Approval: | move for the Board of Park Commissioners to award the
bid to the lowest bidder, The Langston Group, in the amount of $56,752.94.

Palma Lane Project Purchase Item Approval: | move for the Board of Park
Commissioners to approve the purchase of playground equipment and site
amenities for Palma Lane Park from Sourcewell and NuToys Leisure Products in

the amount of $216,088.23.

Transfer of Line-ltem Appropriations Between Funds: | move that the Board of
Park Commissioners approve the transfer of appropriations between the listed

line items.



Memorandum
MORTON GROVE

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: February 19, 2025

Regarding: New Commissioner Oath of Office

Issue:
To approve, in an open session, a candidate to fill the vacancy on the Board.

Discussion:
After receiving his official resignation letter, the Board of Park Commissioners directed staff to

advertised, solicited, and compiled a list of candidates to fill the vacancy of John Pietron.

Staff facilitated the Board’s direction and followed the schedule below.

Advertise the vacancy December 30, 2024
Collect applications through January 31, 2025

Review applications February 2" - February 6th
Notify candidates of their interview time | February 7"

Conduct interviews February 12t & 13"
Notify candidates of decision February 14

Eight residents applied and all were interviewed. The Board unanimously decided to select Kelly
Russell to fill the vacancy.

Recommendation:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Kelly Russell to fill the open seat on the Board

of Park Commissioners.



[19ssny Ajj2) “1auoissiwwo) NEM Aaipar ‘Aleiainas pieog

G20z Adenugad jo Aep 6T SIyl UsAID

ALNTIEY AW 40
1539 FHL 0L ONIAYODIIV HINOISSIWINOD 1DIH1S1a H¥Vd 40 301440 FHL 40 SIILNA FHL IOYVHOISIA
ATINHLIVA THIM | LVHL NV ‘SIONITT 40 31VLS FHL 40 NOILNLILSNOD FHL ANV ‘S3LVLS A3LINN
JHL 40 NOILNLILSNOD FHL 140ddNS TIIM | LVYHL INYI44Y HO ¥VIMS AININFTOS 00 T1ISSNY AT13N I

301440 40 HL1VO




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
leffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: February 19, 2025
Subject: Court Project Contract Award
Issue:

There are court surfaces throughout the District that need replacement due to their current condition.

Discussion:

In 2019, the District hired the WT Group to assess all the court surfaces throughout the District. The
report included an analysis of all the basketball and tennis courts within a District park. The analysis for
each park included a description of the existing pavement conditions, recommendations to remediate
the existing courts, and site plan exhibits which included a description of the pavement failures
observed in the field, as well as a cost estimate.

Since 2019, the District completed the initial phase of the renovations and is now ready to complete the
remaining renovations.

Staff worked with the WT Group to develop drawings, specifications, and bid packages to complete the
recommendations for remediation of four parks. These include the tennis courts at Prairie View,
National, Jacobs, and Oriole including renovations to the east parking lot.

The WT Group then sent project information to 13 local contractors, along with the project being
noticed in the Daily Herald.

Three (3) contractors submitted bids for the estimated $1,465,890 project with the results below:

Obsidian Asphalt Paving $1,184,255.00
Chicagoland Paving $1,330,000.00
Schroeder Asphalt $1,349,000.00

The WT Group has reviewed all submissions, checked references, and provided the attached letter of
recommendation.

Park Board Action:
Based on the above discussion, staff recommends awarding the project to Obsidian Asphalt Paving in

the amount of $1,184,255.00.



WT Group

Project; Morton Grove Park District 2025 Paving Projects.
Location:  Morton Grove, IL

Date: 2/14/2025
i €
2 3 [ i§ 5 5
H i %
3 k] i H -
O R PO O I | I
contractor E ] £ 1 23
$35,000.00 $290,000.00 $445,000.00 $510,000.00 A Y
Paving
Obsidian Asphat Pavin $34,000.00 §273,000.00 $392,150.00 $435,105.00 ¥ |512000]| $46.00] 548.00| $1350| $52.00| $58.00] Y L4
$52,000.00 5319,000.00 $438,000.00 $450,000.00 A 175 $40,00| S42.00| $13.00| 53000 $50.00] ¥

Unit Prices
1 Excavate and remove to offsite location unsuitabie soils and replace with CA-1 limestone compacted over Mirafi FW403 geatextile fabric- Price per cubic yard of sall removed offsite and replaced with CA-1
2 Full Depth Athletic Asphalt Pevement as specified within the site engineering plans. IE; 1.75" of Surface Coarse, 2.25" of Binder Course, and 8” of CA-6 stone subbase .
3 Full Depth Asphalt Pavement as specified within the site engineering plans. |E: 175" of Surface Coarse, 2.25" of Binder Course, and 107 of CA-6 stone subbase
4 5" thick Concrete Sidewalk / Pavement within the st |E: 57 P.C.C, and 4" of CA-5 stone subbase.
5 Tennis Court Asphaht Pavement 1.75" of Surface Coarse, 2.25" of Binder Course (Meeting Tennis Court Spec.)
6 Furnish and Install CA-6 Stone Subbase compacted to meet specifications




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE

PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director

Date: February 19, 2025

Subject: Parks Mowing Project Approval

Issue:

Hiring a contractor for turf mowing throughout the District.

Discussion:
As part of the budget process, staff planned for the feasibility of contracting out all the District’s

turf mowing for the 2025 season. In doing so, Park staff would be freed up to tend to additional
projects throughout the District such as field renovations, building shade structures, turf and
landscape enhancements, and other routine maintenance needs that generally get less
attention due to the high work demands of the summer months.

Staff developed project specifications, bid documents, and a bid announcement. The project
was set up by individual park sites, along with additional sites for both Harrer and Oriole Pools.
Turf mowing, line trimming, grass clipping and trash clean-up were part of the specifications.
Special conditions were also added to prevent mowing during school, day camp and
recreational activities.

The bid opening was held on February 11, Bidders were directed to provide a weekly cost,
along with a total season cost for each park site. Bidders were also asked to provide an
escalation percentage for future seasons so the District can renew the contract if it so desires.

Nine (9) contractors picked up bid packages with six (6) submitting bids for the project.
Please see the attached bid tab page for bid results.

The Langton Group submitted the lowest bid of $1,830.74 per week or an annual total of
$56,752.94. Our budget for this project was $120,000.

References were checked and all came back favorable, which included the Village of Skokie,
East Maine School District and the Elk Grove Park District.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioner to award the bid to the lowest bidder, The Langston

Group, in the amount of $56,752.94.



2025 Mowing Project

Bid Tab
Company 2025 Weekly 2025 Total
Langton Group ~ $1,830.74 $56,752.94
Fleck's Landscaping $2,368.00 $73,408.00
Alan Horticultural $3.141.23 $97,378.00
Green Turf $4,088.00 $126,728.00
Mariani Enterprises $6,618.52 $205,174.00

Absolute Landscape $8,399.92 $218,400.00




Memorandum
MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Park Board of Commissioners
From: Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: February 19, 2025
Subject: Palma Lane Park Project Purchase Approval
Issue:

Palma Lane Park is up for renovation through an OSLAD grant. New playground equipment and
site amenities need to be purchased for this project.

Discussion:

As part of the project scope, the playground equipment and site amenities were not included in
the bidding for the project. This was done to save on the contractor’s mark-up on the purchase.
We have done this for other park projects. We will be purchasing the equipment through
Sourcewell, which offers competitively solicited contracts for use by education, government
and nonprofit organizations. Sourcewell provides these contracts under the guidance of the
Uniform Municipal Contracting Law. By purchasing through Sourcewell, the District will see
savings of 15% - 35% on purchases needed for this project.

The site amenities purchased through NuToys Leisure Products are not a part of the Sourcewell
contract. However, they were identified in the OSLAD grant and to remain compliant with the

grant requirements, need to be purchased directly from NuToys.

The following items are included in the purchase:

Item Vendor Price
Playground Equipment Play lllinois, LLC $90,648.65
Playground Equipment Landscape Structures $24,041.00
Playground Swings Cunningham Recreation $10,157.58
Poligon Shelter Imagine Nation, LLC $41,635.00
Ballfield Shade Structures ~ NuToys Leisure Products $21,925.00
DuMor Site Furniture NuToys Leisure Products $16,997.00
Basketball Standards NuToys Leisure Products $10,684.00

Total: $216,088.23

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioner to approve the purchase of the playground equipment and

site amenities for Palma Lane Park from Sourcewell and NuToys Leisure Products in the amount
of $216,088.23.



Play lllinois, LLC

310 N. Grant Street, Westmont, IL 60559
Tel (844) 222-9990 Fax (844)217-1113
www.playil.com

In coordination with BCI Burke Company, LLC
Tel: (920) 921-9220

To: Morton Grove Park District
6834 W Dempster
Morton Grove, IL 60053

Date: 11/12/24

Quote #: 111224

Accepted Approved Quotation,
Terms and Conditions

PARK & PLAYGROUND SOLUTIONS

Signed:
Date:

Project Name: Palma Lane Park
Project Location: 9509 Nashville
Morton Grove, IL 60053

ID# 41768

T ) :

s after receipt of order
Item Proposal # Description Unit Price Quantity Total
Equipment 129-186178-1 |5-12 Nucleus Structure with Orb Rocker S 105,369.00 1 S 105,369.00
Discount Discount per Sourcewell Contract # 010521-BUR (15,805.35) 1 (15,805.35)
Freight Delivery of Burke Equipment 1,085.00 i 1,085.00
Sales Tax Please submit tax exempt form at time of order 0.00 1 -

TOTAL: S 90,648.65

Title:

Ghoryl Pardon

Project Manager, Play lllinois, LLC

Sourcewell &

Awarded Contract

Contract # 010521-BUR

Pricing and Freight are valid for 30 days!

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quote.
We look forward to filling your park & playground needs in the months and years to come!

Special Notes: Prices do not include site security, safety surfacing (unless shown in quoted items above), installation (unless shown in
quoted items above) or sales tax (if applicable). Prices are based on standard colors per CURRENT YEAR BCI Burke Catalog. Custom
colors, where available, would be an extra charge. Freight charges are predicated on all items being ordered and shipped at the same time.

In coordination with BC| Burke Company, LLC
"An 1SO 9001:2008 and SO 14001:2004 Certified Company"
PO Box 549 - Fond du Lac, WI 54936-0549 - Phone (920) 921-8220 - Fax (920) 921-9566 - www.bciburke.com
Play that Moves You®

Page 1 of 1



06/03/2024

GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation
PO Box 240981 Quote #
< Gﬂl’"&"ﬂ]&’) Charlotte, NC 28224 166044-01-04

800.438.2780
A PLAYCORE comosny 704.525.7356 FAX

Palma Lane Park (Swings Only)

Morton Grove Park District Ship to Zip 60053
Attn: Jessica Aguada

6834 Dempster Street

Morton Grove, IL 60053

Phone: 815-254-0091 Ext. 788

jaguada@uplanddesign.com

Quantity Part # Description Unit Price Amount

1 RDU GameTime - 3-Bay PrimeTime Swing Package $9,202.00 $9,202.00 '
- [Basic:(RP)RayalPurple]
- [RotoPlastic:(SB) SkyBIus]

(1) 12583 — Ada Primetime Swmg Frame 3 1!2" Od

(1)8910 - _ Belt Seat 3 1/2'Od(8910)

i
i
i
|
|
|
|
|
|

(1) 8552 — 3 112" Zero-G Chair (5—12}-Galv Chain

7(1) 12584 Ada anebrne Swﬁg Aab, 3 1/2" Od
(2) 5696 Encl Seat 3 1/2‘(8696)
i (1) 5152 — Pt Solo Add A-Bay 312°X8
. (1) 5165 Expresslon Swlng w Adapt:va Seat 3 1/2

Contracl: OMNIA #2017001134 Sub Total $9,202.00
Discount ($877.63)
Freight $1,833.21

Comments
* MATERIALS ONLY: Quotation does not include any site work, off-loading, storage, safety surfacing, or installation.

* Taxes, if applicable, will be applied at the time of invoice, Please provide a copy of your tax exempt certificate to avoid the addition of
taxes.

Page 10of 3



GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation 06/03/2024
G ﬂ 2 PO Box 240981 Quote #
A ITIETITTIEE") charotte, NC 28224 166044-01-04
800.438.2780
A PLAYCORE compeny 704.525.7356 FAX

Palma Lane Park (Swings Only)

« PRICING: Due to volitile economic demand, pricing is valid for 30 days. Pricing is subject to change. Request
updated pricing when purchasing from quotes more than 30 days old.

« TERMS OF SALE: For equipment & material purchases, Net 30 days from date of invoice for governmental agencies and those with
approved credit. All others, full payment for equipment, taxes and freight up front. Balance for services & materials due upon completion or
as otherwise negotiated upon credit application review. Pre-payment may be required for equipment orders totaling less than $5,000.

Payment by VISA, MasterCard, or AMEX is accepted (If you elect to pay by credit card, GameTime charges a 2.50%
processing fee that is assessed on the amount of your payment. This fee is shown as a separate line item and
included in the total amount charged to your credit card. You have the option to pay by check, ACH or Wire

without any additional fees.). Checks should be made payable to Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. d/b/a GameTime unless otherwise
directed. Any order exceeding $300,000 will require progress payments during the course of completion.

« CREDIT APPLICATION: Required for all non-governmental agencies and those entities who have not purchased from GameTime within the
previous twelve calendar months.

« FINANCE CHARGE: A 1.5% monthly finance charge (or maximum permitted by law) will be added to all invoices over 30 days past due.

« CASH WITH ORDER DISCOUNT: Orders for GameTime equipment paid in full at time of order via check or electronic funds transfer (EFT)
are eligible for a 3% cash-with-order (CWO) discount.

- ORDERS: All orders shall be in writing by purchase order, signed quotation or similar documentation. Purchase orders must be made out to
Playcore Wisconsin, Inc. d/b/a GameTime.

« FREIGHT CHARGES: Shipments shall be F.O.B. destination. Freight charges prepaid and added separately.

» SHIPMENT: Standard Lead time Is 10-12 weeks (some items may take longer) after receipt and acceptance of purchase order, credit
application, color selections and approved drawings or submittals.

« PACKAGING: All goods shall be packaged in accordance with acceptable commercial practices and marked to preclude confusion during
unloading and handling.

« RECEIPT OF GOODS: Customer shall coordinate, receive, unload, inspect and provide written acceptance of shipment. Any damage to

packaging or equipment must be noted when signing delivery ticket. If damages are noted, receiver must submit a claim to Cunningham

Recreation within 15 Days. Receiver s also responsible for taking inventory of the shipment and reporting any concealed damage or

discrepancy in quantities received within 60 days of receipt.

RETURNS: Returns are only available on shipments delivered within the last 80 days. A 25% (min.) restocking fee will be deducted from

any credit due. Customer is responsible for all packaging & shipping charges. Credit is based on condition of items upon return. All returns

must be in unused and merchantable condition. GameTime reserves the right to deduct costs associated with restoring returned goods to

merchantable condition. Uprights & custom products cannot be returned.

TAXES: Sales tax is shown as a separate line item when included. A copy of your tax exemption certificate must be submitted at time of

order or taxes will be added to your invoice.

SUPPLY ONLY:

« All items are quoted supply only.
« Installation services are not included.
« Customer is responsible for coordinating delivery, receipt, unloading, and inventory equipment.

« Missing or damaged equipment must be reported within 60 days of delivery.

Page 2 of 3



GameTime c/o Cunningham Recreation 06/03/2024
G PO Box 240981 Quote #
amE"mE" Charlotte, NC 28224 166044-01-04
800.438.2780
A PLAYCORE company 704.525.7356 FAX

Palma Lane Park (Swings Only)

Acceptance of this proposal indicates your agreement to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Accepted By (printed): Title:
Telephone: Fax:
P.O. Number: Date:

Purchase Amount: $10,157.58

SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE #:

(PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF CERTIFICATE)

Salesperson's Signature Customer Signature

BILLING INFORMATION:

Bill to:

Contact:

Address:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

Tel: Fax:

E-mail:

SHIPPING INFORMATION:

Ship to:

Contact:

Address:

Address:

City, State: Zip:

Tel: Fax:

E-mail:

Page 3 of 3



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS, CONTRACTS, AND

CHECKS TO BE MADE OUT TO:
LANDSCAPE STRUCTURES, INC.
601 7TH STREET SOUTH

|0 ndscape DELANO, MN 55328 U.S.A.

snl- ru ™ 763-972-3391 800-328-0035
Cfu res Fax: 763-972-3185

February 6, 2025

LSI SOURCEWELL#: 010521-LSI / 010721-OUTDOOR FITNESS

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Morton Grove Park District TBD
6834 Dempster St.
Morton Grove, IL 60053

PROJECT NAME: Palma Lane Park, Morton Grove, IL
CALL 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DELIVERY:

QTy. NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE
1 156067A  The Pointe Inserted from High Side1
1 173596A  Log Balance Beam DB1

EQUIPMENT TOTAL

6% CONTRACT DISCOUNT
SHIPPING COST

TOTAL

The above price are subject to change after 60 days.
The above price includes shipping cost but not installation.
Tax will be charged, if applicable.

$ 15,900
4,735

$ 20,635

(1,238)
4,644

$ 24,041

TERMS: We acknowledge we are purchasing the above equipment through the above-referenced Discount
Contract Buying Program and acknowledge that Landscape Structures is the Vendor: and as such, Purchase

Signature Title Date

MGT25PLA1PE.JLF




Leisure Prod

ORDER FORM/PROPOSAL

Box 7075
Westchester, IL 60154
708-579-9055
708-579-0109 (fax)
1-800-526-6197

Please verify the Bill To and Ship To address information when ordering.

January 31, 2025 (Revised February 11, 2025)

BILL TO:

Morton Grove Park District
6834 W. Dempster

Morton Grove, IL 60053

PROJECT NAME: Palma Lane Park
CALL 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DELIVERY: (Please provide)
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER #:

QTyY.
2

NO.
Shawnee

98-63PL

76-33PL

76-34PL

432-55

DESCRIPTION
8' x 20' Shawnee Shelter with 3 Posts, 8' Eave
Height, 1:12 roof pitch. To include base plate covers.
Roof Color- Regal Blue and Frame and Base
covers Black
Engineer Stamped Drawings
Subtotal
Special Discount
Shipping cost
Americana Total Delivered Price

DuMor Site Furniture

6' Bench Cast Bench with 3" x 4" Walnut Recycled
Plastic Slats, S-2 Surface Mount, Black Frame

4' Square Pedestal Style Table with 3 Seats, 3" x 4"
Walnut Recycled Plastic Slats, S-2 Surface Mount,
Black Frame

4' Square Pedestal Style Table with 4 Seats, 3" x 4"
Walnut Recycled Plastic Slats, S-2 Surface Mount,
Black Frame

55 Gallon Receptacle with Flat Top Lid, Black
DuMor Subtotal
Special Discount
Shipping Cost
DuMor Total

SHIP TO:
To Be Provided
EACH
$ 10,225 3
$
$
$ 1,513 $
$
3
$ 1173 3
$
3
$

Page 1 of 2

800
21,250
(1,275)

1,950
21,925

7,565

2,468

2,828

3,519
16,380
(983)
1,600
16,997



Page 2 of 2

Bison Sports
2 BAB73U-BK 6" Square Basketball System with full arm lengthat ~ § 5,489 $ 10,978
40", 42" x72" Polycarbonate backboard, Breakaway
goal and nylon net

Special Discount 3 (659)
Shipping Cost 3 365
Bison Total $ 10,684

ALL OF THE ABOVE FOR A PROJECT TOTAL OF $49,606

Above prices are in effect for 45 days.
Please include a copy of your Sales Tax Exemption Certificate with Order Placement.
Above prices include shipping but not installation.

NOTE: Receiving Party is responsible for removing product from truck to ground upon delivery. Please keep
this in mind when providing the Ship To Address, Contact Name and Phone Number. Liftgate and/or Inside
delivery are available upon request at additional cost.

TERMS: Our terms are net 30 from date of shipment to tax supported institutions or those who have an account with
us.1-1/2% per month interest will be charged on past due accounts.

Signature Title

Date

ﬂgnature Printed
XXX18XXX1.JLR




Imagine Nation, LLC QU OTATIO N

WBE CERTIFIED Quote Number; 3083-2

Westchester, IL 60154 Quote Date:  Feb 11, 2025
Page: 1

847-640-0904

Morton Grove Park District
6250 Dempster St.
Morton Grove, IL 60053

John Stroesser
847-965-0065

MortonGrove 3/13/25 Net 30 Days Vibeke Larson

39,635.00

Barrel Vault Poligon Barrel Vault-16x16MG Shelter,
Mega Rib roof with trim, standard colors,
anchor bolts included
1.00 | Engineering Sealed Engineered Drawings 500.00 500.00
PALMA LANE PARKMorton Grove, IL
Price includes Sourcewell discount.
Price does not include site prep, installation,
truck unloading or storage.
Subtotal 40,135.00
Sales Tax
Freight 1,500.00




Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: February 19, 2025

Regarding: Transfer of Funds between Line Items

Issue:
To transfer 2024 appropriations between the line items that have excess funds to the line items

that are in need of funds.

Discussion:

The Board passed the 2024 Appropriation Ordinance at the December 20, 2023 Board meeting.
Per state law, after the first six months, the Board has the authority to transfer funds from any
line item anticipated to have excess funds to a line item that needs funds. At the completion of
this process, the 2024 appropriations for all the individual line items will exceed the individual
expenditures.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the transfer of appropriations between the

listed line items.



Morton Grove Park District
Journal Enrty

Post Date: 12/31/2024
Entry Date: 01/03/2025 JE#
Description: Budget Transfers 2024

GL#

02-01-591141
02-01-591212
02-01-592141
02-01-592176
02-07-591825
02-03-592412
02-03-591417
02-04-593514
02-04-591514
02-04-591515
02-04-591520
02-04-593520
02-07-592813
02-07-592819
02-07-593813
02-07-593825
02-07-591823
02-08-593925
02-10-581200
02-10-554100
02-32-520335
02-32-520370
02-32-554200
02-35-554100
02-35-520130
02-05-592617
02-06-591711
02-06-593711
02-07-591813
02-07-591823
02-10-530310
02-10-540110
02-10-540120
02-10-540150

Description

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SPORTS TOURNAMENTS
STAFF FOR INDOOR COURT RENTALS
CONTRACTING SERVICES-SPORTS TOURNAMENTS
CONTRACTING SERVICES-ISKC KARATE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE

CONTRACTING SERVICES- CAMP

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-CAMP SUPERVISOR
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - CREATIVE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - CREATIVE
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - PLANNING/ADM
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-DANCE - RECITAL
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - RECITAL
CONTRACTING SERVICES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES
CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GRINCH HOLIDAY EVENT
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - STAFF
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUPPLIES - SAFETY
MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - GROUPX CLASSES
CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - MARKETING
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTAGE
CONTRACTING SERVICES-GUITAR LESSONS
SALARIES-PRE SCHOOL TEACHERS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOOL

INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BIRTHDAY PARTIES
INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-B4

INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DISTRICT
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

410,411 &412

Increase/(Decre.

($350.00)
$300.00
$50.00
$16,200.00
($16,200.00)
$60.00
($60.00)
$2,250.00
($690.00)
($750.00)
($700.00)
($110.00)
$400.00
$600.00
$400.00
$300.00
($3,600.00)
$1,900.00
$1,100.00
($1,100.00)
$60.00
($410.00)
$350.00
$750.00
($750.00)
($1,000.00)
($2,500.00)
($2,500.00)
($2,500.00)
($9,000.00)
($21,000.00)
($2,500.00)
($2,000.00)
($8,500.00)



02-21-540110
02-21-540120
02-21-540130
02-22-540110
02-22-540120
02-22-540130
02-31-513151
02-33-540110
02-33-540120
02-33-540150
02-35-520130
02-35-554400
02-10-589200
01-10-511100
01-10-511300
01-10-511900
01-10-520110
01-10-530310
01-10-540110
01-10-540120
01-10-540150
01-10-551120
01-10-552200
01-10-554100
01-10-580201
01-10-581120
01-10-581200
01-10-581300
01-10-581600
01-10-589200

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

UTILITIES-WATER

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

UTILITIES-WATER

SALARIES-FIELDHOUSE RENTAL ATTENDANT
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - POSTAGE
CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - BROCHURES
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER
SALARIES & WAGES-DIRECTOR
SALARIES-SUPERINTENDENT OF FINANCE
SALARIES & WAGES-IT PROGRAMMER
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP - SUPPLIES
INSURANCE-INS - HEALTH & LIFE - DISTRICT
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTRA SERVICE

CONTRACT SVCS-NETCOMM 2000 IT ASSISTANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREEMENTS - MAINT

EXP MISC.-RENEWAL OF STRATEGIC PLAN
EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - EDUC SEMINARS
EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS - STAFF
EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
EXP MISC.-MORTON GROVE SPECIAL EVENTS
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EQUITY TRANSFER

($2,500.00)
($5,500.00)
($2,500.00)
($3,500.00)
($7,000.00)
($2,500.00)
($2,000.00)
($4,800.00)
($6,000.00)
($8,200.00)
($10,000.00)
($2,500.00)
$108,500.00
($2,000.00)
($1,900.00)
($3,900.00)
($2,200.00)
($55,000.00)
($1,800.00)
($5,100.00)
($8,800.00)
$4,100.00
($1,800.00)
($1,000.00)
($1,000.00)
($5,300.00)
($3,500.00)
($1,200.00)
($1,600.00)
$92,000.00



Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

February 19, 2024

1 RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

Registration for preschool began on February 3" and summer camp opens on March 3"

Tessa and Sue attended a Job Fair at Niles North on February 6™.

Rec Staff came back with some valuable information from our annual IPRA Conference and plan on
implementing some new ideas this year.

Staff are busy interviewing and hiring for all our seasonal positions.

Rec Staff will be attending a Supervisor PDRMA workshop during the next 30 days.

Upcoming Events:

o Feb.21* Parents Night Out 5:30-8:30 pm PVCC
o Feb. 28" Hot Cocoa Social 4:00 - 5:30 pm PVCC
o March 6™ Afternoon Bingo 4:00-5:00 pm PVCC
o March 8" Cold Brews 1:00 - 4:00 pm Civic Center
o March 9" Superhero Party 2:00 - 4:00 pm PVCC

Fitness — Matt Shipko

New Year New Me-Small group training: First six-week session was fantastic with 12/12 participants.
The second four-week session opens for registration on Saturday, February 15,

Hiring for additional personal trainer to help grow our programs at Club Fitness.

Pay in full promotion and get one free month is going January — March.

Athletics — Collin Jaffe

Registration for softball opened for returning teams in Men’s 16-inch softball .
Baseball/softball schedule is almost set for Spring/Summer.

Working on finding field space for a new youth soccer organization .

We had 6 participants in last week’s Intro to Pickleball one-day workshop.

Hired a new Pickleball instructor, Mark Harris. He will officially start on March 1%,

Cultural Arts/Dance/Adult/Sponsorships — Claire Baumgartner

Valentine Cake Decorating will be held on February 13" with seven participants.

The My Little Sweetheart Dance was held on Friday, February 71" with 77 participants. Surveys will
be sent to participants the week of February 10,

The Spring Dance Recital costumes have been tried on and we will be making exchanges as

necessary.
Spring Dance recital tickets will go on sale to parents on April 14,

1|Pag.e



Our second session of Paint N Snack was held on February 8" with nine participants.
A new art program, Coloring and Drawing Birds, Butterflies, and Flowers began on January 27", The
program is taught by professional artist, Kerry Van Dyke.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey- Sarah Lindahl

Preschool Open House was held on Saturday February 1%. We had about 30 families come and walk
through the classrooms.

Preschool registration opened Monday February 3. We currently have 30 signed up for 2025-2026
school year.

Summer Camp Registration starts on Monday March 3%,

In the process of hiring new staff for camp. There are around 50 summer camp applicants.

This will be the last school year of Kinder Odyssey. The 25-26 school year Park View will be
implementing full day Kindergarten.

Parent’s Night Out is set to run on Friday February 21%. So far, we have a total of 13 kids who have
signed up. We hope to do this more frequently for the families.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE — Tessa Shorten

Pool managers, Head Lifeguards, and Head Cashiers, and new Cashiers have been hired.
Hiring aquatic staff:

o Returning Lifeguards: 45

o New lifeguards: 17

»  Goal is to hire a minimum of 35 new guards.

o Returning cashiers: 22

o New cashiers: 18
Niles North’s Career Fair was February 6, Tessa will be attending a second Niles North Fair on
March 4% and a Niles West Fair on March 6™
All School Day Off field trips have been planned for the remainder of the year.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

All park board commissioners and qualifying staff will be receiving a request to complete their ethics
statement in the next several weeks. When you receive the notification, please complete the survey

and return it as soon as possible.
Our external auditors, Lauterbach and Amen, completed their initial field work this week. We

expect them to return in late February to complete their field work.
The Finance Department is in the process of completing its exemption affidavit for all property
owned by the park district. This affidavit is required since the park district is exempt from paying

local property taxes.
As of January 31%, the Finance Department completed and mailed all W-2s or 1099s. In addition, we

filed all the required tax forms for the year 2024.

2|Page



Marketing — Kathy Herrmann

Summer Camp Brochure is online and available for viewing. Summer Camp registration begins
March 1% (SM promotion + Eblast promotion Feb 18-March 15).

The Summer Activity Guide Proof routes Wednesday, February 26™ and will go to the printer on
March 5™, SAG goes to the post office on March 19", Resident registration on March 31*, and
Nonresident registration on April 7*",

New season of banners go up the first of March.

School Newsletter will be sent to district 67, 69 70 last week of February to be posted on the
district’s website.

Information Technology — Emmanuel Cardenas

Completed the onboarding training for all Kaseya Endpoint products. They are all up and running but
still require more fine tuning in the coming weeks.

Oriole Pool camera system finalization, a technician will be reconfiguring the system to meet our
requirements now that we've been running it for a season.

Dark web monitoring, any credentials that have been exposed to hackers are being updated. Any

personal emails of priority are also cross-referenced.
Backing up of email mailboxes, Teams, and OneDrive files of fully licensed users. Another line of

defense in case we have an emergency or a simple error.
Alerts on mass deletions/access of files, if any suspicious activity is detected it will be stopped and

alerted.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISk MANAGEMENT — MICHELLE TREVINO

Kickoff Form for PDRMA: We completed the form, looked at our insurance coverage, and reviewed
our loss data to get a clearer picture of our safety needs.
Goal for the Year: This year, we’re focusing on improving playground inspections to make sure

everything’s up to safety standards and reduce any risks.
Statement of Admissions Training: All full-time staff finished the Statement of Admissions training

this month. It was a great refresher on safety and admission procedures.

Core 6 Training Next Month: Next month, we’ll be doing Core 6 training to make sure our team is
equipped with the right skills to do their jobs safely and effectively.

Registrations and Rentals: It's been a busy month handling registrations and rentals, but we're
staying on top of it and keeping everything running smoothly.

No Workers’' Compensation Claims: So far this year, we haven’t had any workers’ comp claims,
which is great news and shows that our safety efforts are working.

Fun Friday: We're getting ready for the next Fun Friday, where all full-time staff will gather for some
team building and a chance to unwind together.

Newsletter Sent Out: We sent out the latest Morton Grove Park District newsletter to all our staff,
keeping everyone in the loop about upcoming events and important updates.

3iPage



PARKS AND MAINTENANCE — KEITH GORCZYCA

The Parks Mowing Project was out for bid. This is an agenda for tonight.

The second phase of the Court Renovation Project was out for bid. This is an agenda item for
tonight.

Individual shut off valves were installed on all the showers in the Harrer Pool locker rooms.

The Austin fieldhouse cabinet painting project was completed during the winter break.

Parks staff built a storage box for MGBSA's pitching mounds for Harrer Park.

The Parks Department took delivery of a tail gate spreader which was installed on the Gator. We
now have the ability to salt the paths during snow events.

New storage areas were built in the garage to better organize tools, paint and hardware.

Winter tree trimming and pruning is underway.

Vehicle and equipment preventative maintenance is underway.

Park sign renovation and repairs underway.

Routine maintenance items this month included: snow and ice removal, equipment repairs, facility
cleaning, trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility inspections, vehicle
inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

4|Page



